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Delivering growth
and securing

a long-term
sustainable future

The UK's largest franchised off-licence and convenience chain
offering expert wholesale terms, exceptional breadth of range,
guality and value to our Franchisees and their customers

The Bargain Booze team 1s right behind you, doing all they
can to increase my profit, whether it's revamping the website
or investing in major national TV ads They've launched a new
mobile loyalty app full of promotions and competitions and also
signed a major deal with Royal Mail to delhwver our promotions

to two million households 1 m already seeing the benefits,
with more shoppers through my door than ever before

Alex Kapadia
Franchisee since January 2003




2015 Highhghts

Financial highlights

Revenue EBITDA Profit before tax and exceptional items
Em Em £Em
£364.1m £12.9m £9.7m
+2.4% +3.5% +4.4%

ins 1641 129 87

3557 126 124 93
71

2012 2004 2015 2013 2014 2015 2003 2014 2015

Operational highlights

= 21 existtng Franchisees opened additional stores,
35 new Franchisees joined the Group

= Store estate increased stores by 29 (4 9%) to 624
+« Franchisees' average profitabiity increased by 0 8%
*» Improved store standards with Gold standard stores

up 291% to 305 (2014 78)

* 441 stores benefited from the new updated

Bargain Booze fascia

* 10 Wine Rack stores have been franchised across

four Franchisees

* |Improved our wine capability and credibility, with wine

participation up 7 0%

* Acquired 31 Rhythm & Booze stores and 37 GT News
stores of which 42 subsequently franchised

+ Crewe warehouse transformed and transport function

brought In house

« Successful launch of the mobile app generating over

30.000 downloads

» Successful pilot of Click and Collect across 66 stores
* Key appointments to strengthen the Board

Find out more online
convivialityretall co uk

Strateglc report

1 2015 Highhights

2 Conviviality Retaill Plc at a glance

4 What sets us apart

S Chairman s statement

6 Chief Executive s statement

10 Qur markets

12 Franchisee relationships

14 Qur business modet

16 Qur strategy and KPIs

18 Qur principal nsks and uncertainties
20 Financial review

22 Corporate social responsibility report

Governance

24 Board of Directors
26 Remuneration report
29 Directors’ report
32 Statement of
Directors responsibilities
33 Independent auditor s report

Financial statements

34 Consolidated income statement
35 Consohdated statement

of inancial posibion
36 Conschdated statement

of changes in equity
37 Consohdated staterment

of cash flows
38 Notes to the financial statements
60 Company balance sheet

61 Notes to the Company
balance sheet

IBC Directors, secretary and adwisors

Conviviality Retad Plc ‘I
Annual Report and Accounts 2015

uodai yiaeng




“y

Stratggic repart
e —

Conviviality Retall Plc at a glance

Differentiated
leading brands

Conwiviality Retail Plc s brands have urique points of difference
to enabte them to stand out and compete in a busy and
undifferentiated competitive landscape With over 49 Q00 stores
n the convenience market it 1s important to ensure that customers
recogrise the brands that will meet their everyday needs for
great value and top-up shopping have opening hours to meet
their needs and are in locations that are converuent to them
Conviviahty Retail Pic s has developed clear and unigue
propositions that lead with great value off-icence, and in the
case of select convenience with convenience foeds and all
have strong and distinctive messaging

® Source 2415 Ltd

" Sowrce Majestic Wine PLC Annual Report & Accounts 2015 and internal data
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Bargain Booze 1s a destination off-licence with an
extensive range of over 1 500 off-licence products
avallable at prices targeted to be 10%* below the
supermarkets 60% of the alcohol assortment

15 on promotion at any one point In time, offering
customers great value, everyday low prices
Bargain Booze offers great service and prices
across off-hcence and tobaceo products as
well as strong ranges of crisps snacks and
confectionery and in the larger stores,

grocery and convenience foods

Bargain Booze Select Converience s an off-licence
convenience store with a range of over 4 000
products availlable o customers lcoking to be able

to top up on the everyday items and fresh foods

as well as being able to buy fantastic off-heence offers
Select Conventence stores operate at the heart of
their local community ensuning they meet the needs
of their customers across off-hcence grocernes and
fresh foods as well as providing local services such
as lottery, PayPoint and Click and Collect

wine Rack offers an accessible mid-market alternative
to premium spectalists and an exciting inspirational
range that helps customers learn about wine while
assunng value for money at every pnce pomnt {the
average price for a bottle of wine at Wine Rack 15 12%
less than at Majestic Wine**) Qur pnornties are to
assure exceptional customer service great value for
money at every price point always something new
to discover wines and spinks you cant buy anywhere
else, and an emotional connection to the products




Bargain Booze
%

Wine
17%
20% Spirits
15% Grocery
s Tobacco
%
30% LBC"

Bargain Booze Se¢lect Convenience

%
Wine
13%
22% ™ Spints
Grocery
18%
6% Tobacco
LBC
Wine Rack
%
Wine
17%
Sperits
14% 50% Grocery
Tobacco
** ex
LBC"
* Lager beer cider
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What sets us apart

Championing local
off-licence led convenience

Franchisees are central to our business,
which 1s why we work to constantly build
and maintain strong relationships with them

Unrivalled support of our Franchisees increases thelr potentlal for success

Natlonal marketing

Franchisees benefit from distinctive
brands supported by national
advertising campaigns and digital
marketing to reinforce the brand
proposition We are also continung
to develop our digital capabibty
with our mobile app and Chick

and Collect proposition

Convenience

Locations are carefully chosen to ensure
the catchment areas have the nght
number of target customers who seek
the great value and choice Conviviality
Retaill Pic oifers Our award-winning
buying team enswes our stores are well
ranged and meet our customers needs

4 Conviviahty Retatl Plc

Annual Report and Accounts 2015

Expertise and support

We beleve in strong strategic
suppher relationships which we
reinforce through our six weekly
Franchisee meetings and Franchisee
forum All of our Franchisees benefit
from full call-centre and back-office
support This includes EPQOS store
marketing payroll stock management
and management information and
advice on standards store layout
and merchandising

WE SUPPORT OUR
FRANCHISEES

Rewarding loyalty

We want our Franchisees to

enjoy a rewarding and successful
relationship with us We invest in
reward schermes that recogrise

their loyalty and encourage growth
for the Franchisee and the Company
This 1s why we introduced our
award-winning Franchisee Incentive
Plan where Franchisees are awarded
up to 3,500 shares for hitting certain
targets In addition we have a number
of cash award schemes that recogruse
Franchisees who grow ther wholesale
sales with us

Product availability

Between our distrisbution centres and
transport teams we are able to provide
Franchisees with twice-weekly delveries
made on time and In full making it
easier for Franchisees to manage ther
operation and maintain availabihty

Value and pricing

Qur everyday low pncing {at least 10%
below muthiples*), cur low-cost operating
model buying power, 21 days credit
scheme and ability to execute promotions
all seamlessly help Franchisees and aicd
their success

* Source 2415 Ltd




Chairman’s statement

A strong year of growth
and development

Read more about our
governance on pages 24 to 33

This has been a year

of growth for the Group
and the results clearly
demonstrate the delivery
of our strategy set out

in 2013 as we continue
to develop the business
and dnve growth

Qur acquisiions of Rhythm & Booze in
May 2014 and GT News in February 2015
have strengthened our position and
enabled growth in new areas Our ambibion
to increase our presence in Scotland

has resulted in a tnal with Scotmid

to franchise stores

The significant changes to the Group
over the last two years mean that we
are now 1N a position to drive sustainable
growth across the business, deliver value
to cur shareholders and Franchisees and
continue to provide an exceptional service
and experience for our customers

As a company we are passionate about
our business and brand with cur values
being driven from the ground up passion
adaptability, teamwork excellence and
professionalism We run recognition
schemes throughout the year to celebrate
employees who demonstrate these values
We work with a number of chanities with

a focus on community-based projects as
we believe we are an important supplier
and employer in the local community
Dunng the year, we supported charities
including Beanstalk, Cheshire & Shropshire
tmmediate Care and Funky Choir

We are pleased to announce that the
Board 1s proposing a 5% increase in the
final dividend to 6 3 pence per share
making a full year dividend of 8 3 pence
per share (2014 8 O pence per share)

During the yvear we welcomed two new
Board members Andrew Humphreys

as Chief Financial Officer in June 2014
eand Amanda Jones as Chief Operating
Officer in October 2014, completing the
recruitment of our Executive team After
the period end we apponted lan Jones
as 3 Non-Executive Director he brings
with him extensive retal and operational
expernence to complement the Board

On behalf of the Board | would hke
to thank all of our new and existing
Franchise partners and our employees
for their conbinued passion and
commitment to our Group

David Adams
Charrman
13 July 2015

Conviviality Retasl Plc 5
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Chief Executive’'s statement

Creating
successful relationships

6

Read more about our strategy
and KPIs on pages 16 and 17

Read about our corporate
socral responsibiity
on pages 22 and 23

Conwviviahity Retail Pi¢
Annual Report and Accounts 2015

It has been my privilege
10 lead this business
since February 2013

Our people, our Franchisees and our
supphers have worked together with a
common aim and belhef that we can make
a real difference in our tocal communities
through a relentless focus on meeting our
consumer needs while providing a unique
customer experience Qur 389 Franchisees
are local people employing local people
and are passionate about therr customers
and the commumties in which they
trade By operating at the heart of ther
communtties they play a key role in
re-energising thewr locahty their stores
are exciting and energising places

to shop and their employees serve

with care, consideration and

great responsibibty

Ovearview

An important aspect of our business
model 1s flexibility protecting our earmings
through periods of significant change
i our organisation and a competitive
external environment This year has seen
our strategy of revitalising our brands
Bargain Booze Select Convenence
and Wine Rack, alongside infrastructure
investment gaimng traction with
customers and Franchisees

Results

We have continued to deliver against
our objectives set out at flotation in
July 2013 and are pleased to report
profits sightly ahead of expectations
dunng a year where we have dehvered
sign:ficant change across our business
Qur EBITDA has remained resiient in
spite of the later phasing of our store
openings than planned and an earlier
Easter Revenue has improved this
year by 2 4% versus a fall of 4 3% inthe
prior year and gross margin improved
to 10 2% (2014 9 2%) Profit before tax
and exceptional items increased 4 4%
to £9 7m The Group remains debt free
with net cash of £) 2m at the year end

Franchisses

We have been investing in our
relationship with the Franchisees

and our focus on driving the success

of our Franchisees has seen more than
20 existing Franchisees open new stores
in the year The number of stores owned
by multiple Franchisees has increased by
22% It 1s pteasing that four of our eéxisting
Franchisees have added Wine Rack stores
to thew portfoko For the last two years we
have embarked on @ maj;or restructunng
of our Franchisee base this prograrmme has
now come to an end, arresting the number
of closures, and we are successfully
rebuilding the new store pipeline to fuel
growth from a stronger base

Qur store numbers have increased

to 624 representing a 4 9% increase

on the prior year Our offer to potential
new Franchisees 1s increasingly compelng,
enabhing them to compete effectively and
generate solid profits Our core model
1s predicated by Franchisee loyalty and
a commitment to upholding the values of
our brands This combined with the high
standards that we set helps deliver our
differentated “local customer expenence”

We now have some of the highest
levels of loyalty in the sector with our
Franchisees buying 94 3% of all goods
sold from Conviviality Retail Plc

20V 93 3%)

Central to our plans 1s @ motivated
and equitably rewarded Franchise




ad

The significant change we have driven over
the last two years leaves us in a strong position
to now drive growth into the business.

Diana Hunter
Chief Executive Officer

base with our Franchisees valuing their
involvernent in the success of the Group
Importantly not only has Convinality
Retalt Ple returned a strong financal
performance but so have our Franchisees
This 15 key to the contitnuation of our
success All of our Franchisees have seen
the potential to iImprove their profits by
over £14 000 per year compared to
two years ago through a consistent
improvement 1n retaill margin and

the benefits of our award-winning
Franchisee share scheme We

actively reward Franchisee loyalty

and comphance and the Franchise
share scheme enables Franchisees

to be awarded up to 3 SCO shares per
store for achieving annual standards
targets This year 1 4m rul cost share
ophions have been allocated under the
Franchisee Incentive Plan and almost
£900 000 has been awarded through
the overnder scheme to our Franchisees

Over the last 12 months we have
welcomed 35 new Franchisees to the
Group who we are working closely with
te ensure their success within the Group

We have built a unique diversity of sites
satisfying different customer needs and
providing 2 comprehensive offer close
to our target customers underpinned
by the flexibility of our portfchko of fascias
This flexitility has made us attractive to
Iarger Franchisees who wish to operate
a number of fascias, making It easier for
us to acquire and rebrand acquired
parcels of divaerse stores

Franchisees jorning the Group have

been attracted by cur unique Franchisee
benefits, but importantly they see the value
of bemng part of a collaborative arxd forward
thinking group Following the acquisition
of GT News in February 2015 we were
pleased to welcome Jonathan James

the former chairman of the Association
of Convenience Stores and a well-respected
entrepreneur within the convenience
sector to our Group Jonathan has entered
Into a ten year franchise agreement taking
control of 36 steres from the acquisition
Jonathan s key reason for joining us

was, and | quote, “Conviviality Retail Plc

15 truly championing local off-licence
convenience on the high street its this

;

uhique strategy that makes it stand out
from the crowd

Expanding our geographical

coverage Is one of our substantial
growth opportunities and this year

we have znalysed the optimal locations
for growth across the UK Qur postcode
analysis identified prionty areas of the
North East, Yorkshire the South West and
Scotland We expect that a combination of
current and new Franchisees in particular
North East Convenience Stores will
address the growth potential in the
North East Our acquisition in May

last year of 31 Rhythm & Booze siores
enabled growth in Yorkshire and the
recent acquisition of 37 GT News stores
strengthens this position and builds
our présence in the East Midlands

Our ambition to grow in Scotland s
bemng pursued via a tnal with Scotrid

to franchuse stores This trial 1s showing
posttive early signs The first store
opened 1n Stevenston followed by
Annanin June and further stores

will be opened dunng July

Conviviality Retal Plc 7
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Chief Executive’s statement continued

Our values set the tone for the entire
organisation and give us our principles
for how we work together

Diana Hunter
Chuef Executive Officer

Our brands

To support our Franchisees further and
to help them to attract and retain more
customers we have modernised our
brands, helping our Franchisees become
more connected with therr customers
through our use of social media anc
digital marketing We have the highest
number of active Facebook fans in our
sector at 68,000 and we actively use
social media to communicate offers and
promotions In Aprnil 2015 we piloted our
Click and Collect service and rolled this
out to our Franchisees, a unique offering
for any franchise business One of the
early tnal Franchisees said of Chick and
Collect The service was really slick

to use and a huge leap forward ©

We continue to strengthen our brands
we have updated our image to a modern
and fresh design, and an important part
of the plan has been the roll out of our
new fascia This programme 1s nearing
completion with 441 rebranded stores
showing a 1 3% sales differential pre
and post-change The most important
aspect of thus programme 5 that
Franchisees and their customaers have
been pleased with the new design

* Source 2415 Lid

8 Conviviality Retall Pic
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To build our digital strategy we launched
our “Asf it wasnt cheap enough” app
In December 2014, this has already been
downloaded over 30 000 times and we
have had 50 000 redemptions These
developments are highly innovative in
the convenience sector and | am excited
about our plans for further progress

in the year ahead

Products

We have strengthened our position

as a destination off-hcence through

the excellent collaboration between

our buying team and our suppliers More
than 70 naw supphers are working with
the Group and over 280 new producls
have been introduced in the year We
now have an unnvalled range of ales with
over 70 premium bottled ales and over
20 craft ales in cur range Qur spints range
continues to improve and we are focused
on the growing trend for premium and
tlavoured spints Qur Master of Wine
Susan McCraith, alongside our wine buyers
has continued to strengthen our wine
category with sales increasing 10% year
on year This year we have been recognised
for the hard work of our buying team
winning “Dnnks Buying Team of the Year
at the Drinks Awards 2015

Qur pnicing policy 15 {0 be everyday
low promoptionally priced On average
across our off-hcence range we have
been consistently 12%* cheaper than
our competitors in spite of the heavy
discounting in the market Value and
consistent pricing are important to
our customers and they appreciate
the transparency of our pncing strategy
which in turn increases custorner loyatty

Operational efficlencies

We have made significant investments
this year to become more efficient and
to ensure that we are ready for future
growth We have modernised our
warehouse infrastructure, reracking and
relamping our entira Crewe warehouse
operation without ary disruption to rade,
to ensure the flow of the warehouse 15 as
efficient as possible with the ability to
flex for growth We have also undertaken
maintenance works and refurbishments
to our corporate stores ensunng they
are attractive for transfer to Franchusees

As aresult our capital expenditure 1s
above the prior year driving defined
benefits back into our operation




On 29 March 2015 we transferred the
full transport operation of 160 drivers
and team members from our third party
provider CVL under the full control of
Conviviality Retail Plc It 1s our expectation
that we will see positive benefits
operationally and in the service leveis
provided to our Franchisees

Looking ahead to the new financial year we
are helping our Franctusees maximise their
sates and margin by ensuring they have the
nght space and range to meet therr target
customer needs, this programrme of space
optimisation s expected to complete

by the end of FY 15/16

People

Developing our management capabihty
and our employer brand has been a key
part of our strategy

In June 2014 we welcomed

Andrew Humphreys to our Board as
Chief Financial Officer and in October 2014
we completed the Executive team with
the appointment of Amanda Jones as
Chief Operating Officer We are continuing
to build our marketing function ang
recently appointed Carol Savage as
Chief Customer Officer Carol's newly
created role 1s 10 further budd recogrution
of our brands and develop even closer
connections with our customers Carol has
extensive brand and digital expernence
over a 20 year career working with
brands including Exedus and Sara Lee

Qur focus on our people has resulted

in much closer engagement levels
regular feedback and nvoivermnent

n decisions made through weekly
communication throughout all levels
of our business We have commissioned
annuat engagement surveys and listerung
groups and our most recent engagement
survey had a 95% completion rate for
our Head Office employees and 100%
for Warehouse employees

I am also pleased to see that our work
to improve inclusion 1s showing positive
progress 18 months ago our employee

base lacked any real diversity with
rmmnonty race/country of ongin at only
2% this 1s now at 10% of our workforce

Our business has a male-to-fernale ratio of
59% 41% This s skewed by our warehouse
operations which due to the size and
weight of products appeal more to male
workers By rermowving the warehouse staff
the ratio changes to 56% female and
44% male One of the most successful
diversity achiavernents is within the senior
management tearn which s well balanced
with 48% wornen and 52% men In contrast
two years ago this was 72% male to 28%
female The balance has changed largely
organcally reflecting the Executive board
structure with more female rote modeis
and roles held by women throughout the
organisabion makung a valuable contribution
within the leadership structure

Qur values set the tone for the entire
orgarusabon and give us our principles
of how we need to work together

| was certain that we didn t want our
values to be manufactured by the senior
team in 1solation as we wanted them to
reflect what our pecple throughout the
organisation felt were important to them
This meant valuing our heritage but also
recogrising that the business needed
to move forward Owver 350 colleagues
nputted to this process to create our
coampany values and behaviours

+ Passlon Using our passion and
enthusiasm to embrace every
challenge that comes our way
and having fun whilst we do «t

< Adaptable Being flexible
to the needs of the business

- Teamwork: Working as one team to
achteve a commaon geoal supporting
our Franchisees and each other

* Excellence, Making a difference by
dehkvering and going the extra mile

- Protessional; Acting with honesty
and integrity, showing respect for
others to build trusting professional
working relationships

While we continue to drnive sigmificant
change and raise every bar to uphold
our professional standards we believe
our speed and agility are paramount
and set us apart in the market

Outlook

During the year ahead we plan to further
leverage our wholesale capability into new
markets As wholesaler to our Franchisees
we have bullt strong relationships with our
suppliers and understand the dynamics of
this market We have decided to optimise
these core skills to create opporturuties in
new channels such as corporate accounts
By operating a delvered wholesale model
we can serve 8 diversity of customers
and buldd our wines and spirits volumes
further These higher volumes offer
complernentary sources of trade which
further strengthen our core business

It 1s clear that, as wae strengthen

our brands and professionalise our
business model becoming a Franchisee
of Convmwality Retatl Plc 1s an increasmngly
compelling option with the ability to
generate a good return on nvestment
through our simple-to-execute formats
We ofter a comprehensive franchise
solution that 15 sectar leading, providing
back-office support, POS systems, pricing
promotion packages and marketing
together with dedicated teams working
with Franchisees ensunng regular ¢contact
with all levels of the business It 1s our
expectation that we will attract an increasing
number of potentia! Franchisees mterested
n serving their local communibies with
our chfferentiated customer expenence
benefiting from the good financial
returns our model can generate

The sigmificant change we have driven
over the last two years leaves us in a
strong position to now drive growth
into the business

Diana Hunter
Chief Executive Officer
13 July 2015
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Our markets

The convenience market
is full of opportunity

We specialise with our unigue pomnt

of difference in the convenience market.

The convenience/off-licence market

The convenience market we trade in1s expected to grow
from £35 8 billion 1n 2014 to £44 1 billion by 2020 Our brands
are located at the heart of their communities providing a
destination off-hcence with conventence foods and are well
placed to capture share in this rapidly growing market Our
proposition enables us to have a unique pont of difference
whether that is relative to our competitors in the converience
space or in the off-licence market

By 2020, for every £1
spent on foad, 22 pence
will be spentin a
convenience store

We have made a conscious decision to be off-licence led
convenience and discount focused for two reasons first
we believe that being a destination off-hicence s a key
strength of our business and a pont of difference from
our convenignce store competitors and second
because our price advantage matters to customers

in today $ market of value-focused shoppers

Convenience market sales
Ebn

Source IGD end ACS 7014

CAGR

L %

429 441
403 N7
56 7y ez
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There are over 48 Q00 stores in the convenience market 15 000
of which are part of symbol groups such as Conviviality Retail Plc,
and there are over 18 Q00 independent retailers Many of the
incdependent retailers join Conviviality Retail Plc to benefit from
differentiated brands, a buying team that negotiates the best
pnices for them and their consumers, back-office support and a
sense of partnership and support in a highly competitive market

Segmentation of the convenience market
000
Source 1GD
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Store location is the most commonly cited factor in where
consumers choose to shop Price s also very important
as shown in the ¢chart below

Important factors tor consumers’ grocery shopping
%

Source Lazarus
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Being acutely aware of our customer needs and changing
customer trends 15 key s0 that we can continue {0 evolve

and develop cur offer and services and to capture growth
The trends that we believe are most favourable te our strategy
are outlined opposite



1. SHOPPING LOCALLY

For many shoppers knowing the people in their local
convenience store and feehing they are supporting therr local
community 1s important This is particularly relevant to some
of our older shoppers where a regular visit to the store

15 an important pari of their routine

Distance travelled to store

%
Source ACS andd HiM 2014 8 1 0/
(¢)

- {ravel less than a mile

19
40
100
2] -
19
22
>
o
g 0 Y K\ e Ky
e

80% of our shoppers travel from within a mile radius of the
store and 57% will travel on foot to the store Itis therefore
key that we understand local customer needs and provide
solutions for those needs

2. VALUE SHOPPERS

In spite of longer working hours shoppers are prepared to
shop around With the development of mobile and tablets
shoppers are able to research prices online and on mobile and
then vistt the store offering the hest value for the products they
need This s why we reman focused on ensuning we always
deliver consistently good value and why we have introduced
our own As 1f it wasn t cheap enough™ mobile app

Bargain Booze
pricing is on
average 10%
cheaper than
the multiples

3. SHOPPING FREQUENTLY

Shopping iittle and often has increased from 15 visits per week
durning 2010 to four visits per week in 2014 This increase in
shopping frequency s driven by a combination of factors
shoppers who do not want to buy more than they need and
risk waste, the increase 1n single person households leading to
shoppers who want smaller portion sizes that are not readily
avalable i supermarkets, and shoppers who are making
decisions as to how they use thewr limited bime cutside

the workplace

Visit frequency

Z‘owco ACS sl Hir 2014 3 6 %

shop most days or every day

28%

24%
1% 20%
12%
Y
o+ c‘, - db’% P < -
_‘\al“b ov - :;ﬂ <° o o

4. TREAT SHOPPING

We are seeing our customers not only shopping for value but
also wanung to treat themselves or buy something a littie more
special for when friends and family are around This 1s evident
in both Bargain Booze and Select Converience, where we
have seen an increase in wine and impulse sales )5 also very
evident in our Wine Rack business where customers come

to our stores to seek advice and guidance on more unusual
wines and specialist spirits

Wine participation in Bargain Booze

;ﬂd Select Convenience -I 5 - 3 %

Scurce. internal analyss
of sales are wine

15 3%
=% 14.3%

N

& > o
o & &
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m
Franchisee relationships

Prioritising

shared success

WINE RACK

Phil Dickson-

“| have been for the last few years reviewing
the trends wath regard to hugh specificahon
wines and spirits The recession cleansed
the commercial environment of many
independent traders who delivered an
outstanding personal service and a passion
for wines and spirits but unfortunatety
ceased trading due to the tough
environment we were all in

As we have seen the economy improve it
has become apparent that the opportunity
to be specialised has aga:n appeared
When | researched the market it was very
clear that dehvenng high quality hquwids at
an affordable price was almost impossible
until | found the Wine Rack model

The Wine Rack model provides me with
the opportunity to be best in class in

an emerging market whilst having the
support and expertise of a PLC behind

me | find the access to our Master of
Wine s paramount to our success

This would not have been available to
me as an independent retailer My team
are all WSET trained and have 8 passion
for wine but more importantly they alt
have a passion for service The Wine Rack
model allows me the time to focus on
driving my business via local commercial
opportunities and deliver outstanding
service whilst Comwviviality Retal Pic
looks after the supply ™

SUPPORTING THE COMMUNITY

Catherine Cough:

‘We decided to become Bargain Booze
Franchisees 50 that we could work for
ourselves Worlang in partnership with
Conwiviality Retail Plc gives us the freedom
we want to run a business and the support
we need in the background Both our
Bargain Booze stores are also post offices
so they re a real hub of activity In therr
local communities They re local stores,
run by loca! people for local shoppers
We make it our mission to work with
our regular shoppers to ensure we have
the best range at the best possible
prices - it s why they love visiting our
stores We also enoy supporting the
local communtty with chartty inittatives
fundraising promotions and much more

12
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REWARDING SUCCESS

Gareth Wynne:

“Ive been a Bargain Booze Franchisee
for 16 years now and have opened six
successful stores in the North West

It's the support package offered by
Conviviality Retail Plc that has helped
me grow my business Thanks to thewr
package of support | can get on with my
role as an area manager without having
to tackle all the back-office adrrurustration
associated with many other small businesses
This alongside the fantastic range and
prices offered by working alongside
Conwviviality Retal Plc, allows me to offer
the local community something a httle
different to my competitors ”

PARTNERSHIP APPROACH

Haydn Hicks

"Hawving built 2 successful Bargain Booze
business | was keen to expand into the
specialist wine and spints retall market
When Conviviaity Retail Plc bought
Wine Rack | was delighted to be given the
opportunity te work in partnership with
them to shape the customer proposition
and create a brand that really stands out
working with Conwviviality Retaill Pic (n
this way helped create something really

special and | am now the proud owner
of four Wine Rack stores Recently we
have taken the partnership concept to
a8 new level when they asked me to take
respansibiity for managing all the Wine
Rack stores 1 dont know of any other
company that would work in such an
imaginative way and |'ve really enjoyed
helping Conviviality Retail Ple grow

ATTRACTING QUALITY

Jonathan Jamaes:

with over 600 stores Conviviahity
Retail Plc s truly championing local
off-hicence led convenience cn the high
street it s this umique strategy that makes
1t stand out from the crowd attract loyal
customers and, most importantly make
Franchisees more money It was important
for me to join a collaborative brand that
works in partnership with its Franchisees
Their innovative approach to customer
engagement s also appeahng with
leading-edge iniLiatives such as a new
mobile loyalty app and the forthcorming
Click and Collect service

Stores achieving Gold standard
Number

305

Conviviality Retail Plg
Annual Report and Accounts 2015
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Our business model

A unique combination of
expertise in off-licence and
convenience wholesaling
with franchise operations

With over 30 vears' history as an off-lcence and convenience wholesaler we have built
strong relattonships with supplers to deliver a compeliing range at excellent prices to
meet our Franchisees’ needs We focus on evolving and developing our brands and our
ranges to meet the changing consumer needs across the UK market Using our business
model enables our Franchisees to deliver a unique combination of great value convenience
to customers in their locality

N 4

g}* To be the best value "’fd{(
off-licence led convenience
retaller and wholesaler in the eyes
of our custermners, employees
and Franchisees

For our customers o compelling ploce to shop
by providing local conventence and low prices

For our people a compelling ploce to work by prowding
great opportunrties and rewords for achievement.

For our shareholders and Franchisees a compelling place to m g
invest by providing outstanding returns. F=~] ar
A >
Toward this end we will not only isten to our customers T ™
and Franchisees but also embrace the idea that the & Q
Company is at their service ~ S

A place where the Company, our pecple

‘)) ond dedicated Franchisees can grow ’g,
é and prosper together %%
%, &
(’df) T7N0ISS31088 Q
L/

‘|4 Conviviality Retail Plc
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Our aim 1s to be the best value
off-licence led convenience retailler and

wholesaler 1n the evyes of our customers,

employees and Franchisees.

OUR DIFFERENTIATORS

RANGE

We have over 1 500 off-icence products
avallable and over 4 000 products in our
total range including grocenes and fresh
foods Being a destination off-icence
led convenience chain 1s key to our
ranging strategy and we will continue

to innovate our propositions and work
with our supgliers to develop new
ranges to meet our customers needs

VALUE

Our buyers closely monitor the range
and prices of our competitors They
work closely wath suppliers {0 ensure
we have the right qualty range across
each of our brands to meet our local
customers needs and importantly, our
buyers ensure that our pricing I1s always
keener than our competitors to ensure
that our customers get the best chowce
at consistently good prices

LOCATIONS

Our stores are located in the heart

of the communities within which our
Franchisees trade As such our Franchisees
are significant and important employers
of local people they also contribute to
the local community through chantable
and community activities Qur stores
act as hubs for the local community
with many of our ¢ustomers shopping
more than three times per week

FRANCHISEES

We have over 390 Franchisees partners
all of whom we meet with every six
weeks to share best practice listen to
expenences and drive our businesses
forward Qur Franchisees come from
different backgrounds and have wide
ranging experiences, by harnessing
their entrepreneunal skills together with
Conviviahty Retail Pl s buying and
marketing expertise we create a
stronger business for everycne

Annual Report and Accounts 2015

OUR PEOPLE

We have & talented and diverse team
Our people are passionate about our
brands and our Franchisees All of our
people understand that they play a key
role in the success of the business and

In turn they share that success through
our share and bonus schemes We actively
seek feedback and ideas from our people
and act on therr suggestions to ensure
we continually improve our business
and how we work together

Read more about our strategy
and KPIs on pages 16 and 17

Conviviality Retail Plc
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Strategic report

Our strategy and KPls

Our eight strategic priorities

Strategic objective

Our progress

TO STRENGTHEN THE RELATIONSHIP
WITH FRANCHISEES TO DRIVE
SUSTAINABLE AND

_PROFITABLE GROWTH

Qur relationship with our Franchisees 1s a key area of focus
we meet with all of our Franchisees every six weeks to help
and support them to continue to grow thew business and
share plans for upcaming promohons and events We are
pteased with the progress we are making and in particular
that we now have 305 Franchisees meeting the Gold standard
targets for therr stores and a significant number of Franchisees
seeing improvement in thewr profitabiity above prior years

TO ATTRACT QUALITY NEW
FRANCHISEES AND GENERATE
GROWTH FROM WITHIN

we have attracted 35 new Franchisees to the Group in the
past yvear These Franchisees recognise that a differentiated
brand will help them to compete and earn good returns
from theswr business in today s market

TO STRENGTHEN THE BARGAIN BOOZE
BRAND, DRIVING AWARENESS AND
BROADENING ITS APPEAL TO ATTRACT
NEW SHOPPERS

we have refreshed the Bargain Booze and Select Convenience
brands with 392 stores benefiting from the new fascia and
S00 grocery and impulse preducts Our innovative app has
been a success with over 30,000 downloads in the first
three months since launch

Participation of wine has increased over 2 2ppts duning the
last two years clearly demonstrating that custorners recognise
our brands as a credible chaice for wine shopping We now
have over 40 exclusive wines in the range, with our Kosi Bay
brand winning IWC Bronze in 2015

:

TO UNDERTAKE COMPLEMENTARY
ACQUISITIONS TO DRIVE
LONG-TERM VALUE

During 2015 we undertook analysis to identify the most
attractive regions for growth this lnghlighted the North East,
Yorkshire, the South and Scotland In May 2014 we acquired
31 Rhythm & Booze stores which enabled growth in Yorkshire
this was followed by the acquisition of 37 stores from GT News
opening up further expansion in Yorkshire and East Midlands

TO BE RECOGNISED AS THE SUPPLIERS’

STRATEGIC PARTNER OF CHOICE
FOR THE OFF-LICENCE AND
CONVENIENCE CHANNEL

Duning June we hald a top 20 supplier strategy day followed
by a full annual conference for all suppliers in November both
sessions helped us to engage our supplers further with the
strategy of the Company our values and the collaborative
way we work together This has been evidenced by the annual
independent survey commissioned by the Advantage Group
where we were ranked top amongst our peers

TO EXPAND INTO NEW
TERRITORIES USING A MIX
OF FASCIAS AND FORMATS

TO BUILD CREDIBILITY AND
CAPABILITY IN WINE TO ATTRACT
NEW CUSTOMER GROUPS

Cur analysis of target catchments has helped us to iIdentify
not only opportunties for new locations but also new and
improved customer propositions We conhinue to develop
our Wine Rack format to meet the needs of customers
locking for specialist wine and spints and expert advice
when shopping We have also recently trialled our new BB8's
Woearehouse format targeted at shoppers who want to buy in
bulk across a broad range of quality wines beers and spints

TO LEVERAGE OUR WHOLESALE
EXPERTISE INTO NEW MARKETS

‘l 6 Conviviahity Retail Pic
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We have strengthened our capabiity and our range
and have begun to assess the potential for our business
and its Franchisees to further develop our wholesaling
expertise to new markets




Qur future plans

+ Franchisees will continue to be at the heart of the business

we continue to work together to blend the entrepreneurial skill
of the Franchisee with the branding ranging and wholesale
expertise of the Franchisor Looking forward we will continue
to help more of our Franchisees to grow their exisling
business as well as open new stores and fascias

= We have a strong pipehne of Franchisees wishing to jon our

business Cur trial with Scotmid in Scotland brings us the
potential 1o build relationships with corporate Franchisees
alongside our SME Franchisees We will continue to progress
relationships across all spectrums of franchising

+ We conbinue to develop our expertise with digital marketing

helping us to reach out to new customers and reward our [Oyal
existing customers through our app benefits We continue to
develop marketing through social media and we already have
some of the highest number of Facebook hkes in the sector
We continue to develop innovative ways to market our
brands to our customers

+ During 2015 we developed a space optimisation tool to help

our Franchisees cletermine the right space for the right ranges
to meet theiwr local customers needs We will be rolling this
out in the year ahead

+ We will continue to focus onidentifying potential groups

of stores in our target geographical areas that are attracuve
for Conviviality Retail Plc and our Franchisees to acquire
and develop

+  We will host the second of our top 20 suppher strategy days

on 20 July 2015 and we will follow this with a full supplier
conference in November Our buying teams will continue
to develop collaborative ways of working and joint business
plans with our supply base to ensure that we deliver our aims

= We opened a new Wine Rack store in Ascot at the start

of the new financial year and intend to grow the business
further in appropriate locations We will extend the tnal
of BB's Warehouse to two further stores

= We have decided to optirmise our wholesaling expertise

to open up new opportunities in new channels such as
corporate accounts By operating a dehivered wholesale
model we can serve a diversity of customers and build
our volurnes further

Read about our nsks and
uncertainties on pages 18 and 19

Key performance indicators

Number of stores at Apri}
#
+5%

616 624

595

2013 2014 2015

Retail sales per store per week

£16,008

-0.5%
16,087 16,008

15,661

2013 2004 2015
EBITDA -
£Em
£12.9m
+3.5%

1”28
126

124

2013 204 2015

Diluted EPS (pre-exceptlonal [tems)

11.2p

-3.4%
e
na2
204 2015

* Non-hinancial KPIs relating to people and environmental
matters are stated in the Chief Executive s Statement
(pages 6 to 9) and the Director s Report (pages 29 te 31)

Conviviality Retail Plc ‘|7
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Our principal risks and uncertainties

Kevy risks and

mitigation factors

The Group 1s subject to a wide vanety of nsks The key risks are outhned below
together with actions being taken to mitigate these risks

Risk and description

Mitigation factors

Level

MARKETS AND COMPETITION

The atcohol and convenience markets remain
competitive with several larger comparnies seeking
to expand The market 1s starting to consolidate
as companies seek to leverage the benefits of
scale and independents find it increasingly hard
to compete The discounters’ reputation for price
leadership 1s firmly established with consumers
The emergence of larger competitors, the continued
growth of the discounters and increased online
offerings may impact on the development

of future revenue streams

FRANCHISEE RETENTION AND QUALITY

Retaiming Franchisees and improving the gverall
quality of Franchisees 1s fundamental to the Group's
futwre growth Failure to retain Franchisees could
result in a reduction in the number of stores
through higher store closures and fewer store
cperings as the Group’s ability to attract new
Franchisees may diminish

The quality of the Group s Franchisees are a key
driver of sales growth and brand reputation
Any falure to maintain or improve Franchisee
quahty could result in lower sales per store
with a consequential effect on profitabihity

of both the Franchisee and the Group

REPUTATION WITH CUSTOMER BASE

The Group s Franchisees have the direct
interaction with the consumer The success
of the Group relies on the Franchisees having
a good reputation with end consumers

LEGAL AND REGULATORY

There 1s a risk that new and existing legal and
regulatory requirements could impact revenue
and costs

‘| 8 Conviviality Retail Pic
Annual Report and Accounts 2015

The Group's brands have a urnique proposition

as off-hcence led convenience stores prowding a
compelling combination of a vatue and choice of
our 1 500 alcohol range with 60% on promotion
at any one time We target our alcohol promotion
prices to be at least 10% below the grocers and
14% below the grocers’ convenience stores whilst
the extensive alcohol range and significantly
improved impulse and grocery ranges provides
consumers the choice they demand The rapid
growth in downloads of the “As if it wasn t cheap
enough app and the recent launch of Click and
Collect increase the Group’s online presence

Franchisee engagement has significantly improved
over the last year with the combination of the
Franchisee share scheme and cash incentives
providing Franchiseas the opportuniky to earn
up to an extra £14,000 per annum Almost 400
stores are benefiting from a new fascia and the
overall guality of the estate has improved through
the closure of underperforming stores This year
the Group »s investing in a major in-store space
optimisation program to help Franchisees
improve sales from ther stores

The Group has increased the level of training
and support given to Franchisees and 1s working
In an increasingly collaborative way to launch
new services such as the app and Click and
Collect The continued focus on improving store
standards has resulted in the number of Gold
standard stores increasing from 78 to 305 The
Group has recently introduced mystery shopping
to further drive store standards The Groups
drivers visit most stores twice a week and have
recently been brought in house to enable the
Group to more directly influence the service
provided to Franchisees and obtain more
frequent and timely feedback

The Group continues to monitor regulatory

and legal developments to determine its strategic
and competitive response and ensure complance
with its obligations

The Group has joined the Association of
Convenience Stores and Wines and Spirits
Trading Association through which it has the
opportunity to lobby the government

Flat

The grocers
ambitions have
reduced but
discounters remain
a challenge

Decreasing
Franchisee
engagement
and quality
IS Improving

Dacreasing
The number of
Gold standard
stores has
increased 258%

Flat

Alcohol legislation
rermans on the
political agenda
and we continue
to monitor




Risk and descniption Mitigation tactors Level
TOBACCO DEMAND

The UK government and health industry continue The Group s reputation for value has the

to discourage smoking and on & April 2015 smaller potential to mitigate any impact of the recent

stores were required to comply with tegislation display restnctions The recent growth in the

restnicting the display of tobacco products This electronic cigarettes provides a new revenue Flat

brought convenience stores Into ine with larger stream and the Group will continue to broaden Demand

stores which had been prevented from displaying
tobacco progducts since 6 Apnil 2012

Whilst tobacco sales do make a significant
contribution to the Group s prohts, tobacco
remains a key drniver of footfall into the stores

DATA SECURITY AND IT RELIABILITY

The Group relies on its IT infrastructure and m
particular its EPOS and warehouse management
systems to maintam key aspects of the retail
proposition and service to Franchisees A major
breach or malfunction of these systems would
cause significant disruption to the Group and

its performance

RELIANCE ON KEY SUPPLIERS

The Group reltes upon certain key supplers
A breakdown inits relationships could result in
short-term disruphon to the Group s business

RELIANCE ON KEY PERSONNEL

The Group has a relatively small leadership team
and the loss of any key mdmvicuat could irmpact
on the Group s future performance

Its convenience range to mitigate the nsk from
a reduction in tobacco sales

The development of our broader convenience
offer also widens a more diverse consumer base
and attract new shoppers

Durning the year the Group has significantly improved
its IT capabihbies and undertaken a thorough review
of its controls over data systems and 1ts refationships
with key suppliers As a resuit controls and support
capabiliies have been improved The Group s
exploring options to further improve 1T support
provided to Franchisees having appointed a Head
of IT and continuing to make further investment m IT

The Group mamntains strong working relationships
with key supplers through the preparation of joint
business plans regular review meetings and blannual
conferences Recent independent benchmarking
showed the Group had the strongest relationships
with suppliers amongst its peer group

Robust contractual arrangements are maintained with
key suppliers and the Group continually reassesses
the strategic value of its supply relationship

and the potential to utihse alternative sources

The Group has strengthened the leadership team
with the completton of the board restructuring and
the development of the Commercial Marketing
Operations IT Finance and Legal teams The Group s
values have been created and embraced by the
team accountabilities are clear and incdividuals are
fully empowered to make a difference The Group
maintains compehitive remuneration packages

and clear opportunities for advancement

continues to falf

Decreasing
Improved internal
capabilities reduce
this nsk

Flat

We remain
reliant on a few
key suppliers

Decreasing
The semor
management
qroup s

far stronger

LOSS OF A KEY OPERATING SYSTEM OR A MAJOR HEALTH AND SAFETY INCIDENT

The Group operates from a single head office and
central distribution hub based in Crewe and the
loss of this key operating site could senously
disrupt business activity

A disaster recovery planis in place to enable a
proactive and effective response if the Crewe site
should be severely impacted There are regular and
robust nisk assessments to identify and mitigate
business interruption risks in the warehouse and
heaith and safety procedures have been improved
The Board considers health and safety

at each meeting

Flat
Health and safety
15 @ key prionty

Conviviality Retail Plc ‘I 9
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Sprat#gic report

Financial review

Sales and
products growing

20

Read our financial
statements from page 34

Conviviality Retail Plc
Annual Report and Accounts 2015

Revenue
£m

£364.1m

+2.4%

ns
3641
3557

2013 2014 2015

Overview

Group profit before tax ang exceptional
tems increased by £0 4m to E97m
(2014 £9 3m) as sales growth of 2 4%
increased EBITDA to E12 9m (2014 £12 am)
Exceptional tems reduced to E07m
(2014 £4 5m) and Group profit before
tax 1s 86% above last year at E9 0m
(2014 E£4 8m) Fully dhluted earnings
per share increased 77% to 101 pence
(2014 5 7 pence)} and the Group remains
debt free with year-end net cash of £1 2m

Revenue

Revenue increased by 2 4% to £364 Im
(2014 £355 7m) as the average number
of stores increased O 4% to 608 2

(2014 605 7} and revenue per store grew
19% to £599 000 (2014 £587,000)

EBITDA
Em
+3.5%
129
126 124
2013 204 2015

Durning the year the number of stores
increased from 595 to 624 due to the
acquisitions of Rhythm & Booze (31 stores)
and GT News Limited (37 stores)

24 new Franchise stores and 63 store
closures as the store rationahsation
programme completed Durning the year,
49 Company-owned stores have been
franchised increasing the number of
franchise stores to 571(2014 566) and
helping imgprove the number of stores
per Franchisee to 15 (2014 14) leaving
53 owned stores

Retail sales (retall sales are the total
sales to consumers from both franchised
and Company-owned stores and are
stated inclusive of VAT ) were in ing with
last year at £506 3Im (2014 £506 7m) due
to a O 4% increase in the average number
of stores offset by a O 5% reducion in
retail sales per store primanly driven

by lower retail sales per store from the
acquisitions of Rhythm & Booze and

GT News Retail sales fromn Bargain Booze
stores that traded throughout 2014/15
were O 5% higher than from the stores
that traded throughout 2013/14 as the
gualty of the estate improved

Franchisee loyalty increased with
Conviviality Retail Pic supplying 94 3%
(2014 93 3%) of goods sold by Franchisees
and helping revenue per franctyse store grow
0 4% The average number of Company-
owned stores increased to 56 7 (2004

17 2) and revenue per Company-owned
store grew 5 9%

The combinabion of stronger Franchisee
loyalty a great proportion of sales
generated by Company-owned
stores and improved perfermance

in Company-owned stores drove
revenue per store up £12 000
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The strategy set out at IPO
1s starting to dehver results
with sales and profits growing

Andrew Humphreys
Chuef Financial Officer

Profit before tax and exceptional items

£9.7/m

+4.4%
-
9.3
7
203 2014 2015
EBITDA

EBITDA increased 3 5% to £12 9m

(2014 £12 4m) as the impact of 2 4% sales
growth and a 1 Oppt iImprovement in gross
margin was partly offset by an increase
in operating costs

Gross margin improved to 10 2%

(2014 9 2%) primanty due to an increase
in the number of Company-owned stores
where Conviality Retad Plc retains both the
wholesale and retall margins Gross margin
on sales to Franchisees increased 014%
points due to a reduction in bad debt as
Franchisees financial stability improved

Operating costs {(excluding exceptional
items depreciation amortisation and
share-based payment charges) increased
by £3 8m from £20 3m to £24 Im primarily
due to the number of Company-owned
stores increasing from 29 to 53

Acquisitions

In the first gquarter Conviviality Retail Plc
acquired 31 stores from Rhythm & Booze
for a consideration of €19m The Group
invested £0 7m to refit the stores, six
have been converted te Wine Racks and
six have been franchised (four Wine Rack,
two Bargamn Booze) Retal sales per store
have increased 36% since acquisition
generating revenue of £16 1m in 1415
The stores generated EBITDA of

EQ 7m since acquisition providing

a 25% return on investment

In February 2045 Conviviality Retail Plc
acquired GT News Limited, a convenience
store business with 37 stores in Yorkshire
and the East Midlands for a consideratson
of £6 Om plus a normahsed working capital
payment of EG 4m On 1 Apnl 2015

36 of these stores were franchised to

Diluted EPS (pre-exceptional items)

11.2p

-3.4%
ne
n2
2004 2015

Jonathan James a highly expenenced
and well known convenience retaier
GT News generated revenues of £9 2m
since acquisition

Profit before tax

Group profit before tax increased by £4 2m
as EBITDA increased £0 4m finance COsts
and exceptional items reduced by an
aggregate of £4 4m following the IPOIn
July 2013 share-based payment charges
increased £0 4m and depreciation and
amorbisation were £Q 2m above last year
as the Group invested more in its stores

Exceptional items of EO 7min the
pericd included the final costs of the
board restructuring and the costs of
acquirng GT News

The increase in share-based payment
charges 1s primarily due to the award
of mit cost options over 1 4m shares

to Franchisees for achieving the required
store standards in the penod These
options will vest in September 2017

if the Franchisee store s stll tracing
under a Conviviality Retall Plc fascia

Tax

The tax charge on profit before tax
and exceptional iterns 15 19 5% due
1o adjustments i respect of the
prior periods taxation

Tax on exceptional items includes a
tax charge of £0 2m relating to share
ophions vested at IPO

Earnings per share

Proht after tax increased 100% to £70m
(2014 £3 5m) and the basic weighted
average number of shares increased 14%
driving a 75% increase in basic earrings

£1.2m

123
0o

12
2013 2014 2015

per share to 10 7 pence (2004 6 ) pence)
Fully diluted EPS increased 77% to
101 pence (2014 5 7 pence)

Profit after tax before exceptional items
increased 8 9% to E7 8m (2014 £7 2m)
On a fully diduted basis earnings before
excepbional items per share dechned

3 4% to 1 2 pence (2014 11 & pence) due
to the diluted weighted average number of
shares increasing 12% to 69 7m (2014 621m)
primarly due to the 1ssue of 33 2m shares
at IPQ on 31 July 2013 and 2 5m nil cost
share options awarded to Franchisees
under the Franchisee lncentive Plan

Cash

The Group remains debt free wath

net cash at 26 Apnl 2015 of £1 2m
(2014 £10 Om) Net cash generated
from operating activities increased 64%
1o €9 Bm (2014 £6 Om) and was offset
by net capital expenditure of £4 7m
acquisitions of £8 6m and dividends

of £5 3m

Dividend

A final dividend of 6 3 perce per share

1s proposed for shareholders on the
register on 11 September 2015 payable on
9 October 2015 after the Annual General
Meeting This increases the total dividend
for 2014/15 to B 3 pence per share
(2014 B O pence per share)

Andrew Humphreys
Chuef Financial Qfficer
13 July 2015
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Corporate social responsibility report

A values-based approach to CSR

QOur employees are passionate about our brand and our
Franchisees We've started an epic journey to really listen
to our people, acting on what they tell us and empowering
them to make the right decisions for our customers

and to influence what we focus on as a business.

ENVIRONMENT

Ensuring welcoming. productive

and safe environments

with feedback from our team we have
focused on improving the environment
we work in This for example has involved
large projects such as bulding a new
canteen creating open plan office spaces,
instalhing awr conditioning, replacing a
sigmficant amount of the infrastructure
within our warehouses and having clear
maintenance plans for cur stores down
to smaller quick wins such as providing
a toaster!

Energy afficiency

A new energy efficient ighting system
was installed in the warehouse in the
second half of the financial year 2014/15
The hghting system s PIR activated and
15 designed ta deliver energy savings of
77 3% Based on actual savings to date
projected annual savings are expected
to be in the order of 544 100kw

Gas emission

Conviviality Retail Plc operates a modern
fleet of DAF and Mercedes Trucks all
meeting the latest EURO § and 6 emission
standards Towards the end of the 2014/15
financial year we introduced five new
EURO & vehicles and, as opportunities
anse, we will move towards replacing ail
vehicles to the EURO 6 standard which
1s the highest currently availlable and

the most effective at reducing

regulated omissions

The fleet has been specified to give the
overall lowest possible running costs
with improvements in fuel and AdBlue
consumption and maintenance costs
All vehicles are main dealer maintained
with six-weekly service intervals

Sigruficant investment has been made
into a routing and scheduling system

to optimise fleet utihsation and minimise
empty running Telematics is employed to
measure the performance of vehicle and
driver providing essential management
information by measuring ang reporting
key data We have also been working
with our drivers to develop a better
understanding of driving behaviours
and will invest in training this year to
help to optimise driving performance

The vtiisation of cleaner, mora
economical vehicles and improved dniver
performance has realised a 6 3% beneft
in fuel consumphion

Waste and recycling

In 2014/15, a total of 19 641 tonnes

were recycled 624 tonnes more than the
previous year which includes recychng
materials collected from our Franchisees
The introduction of a new packaging
machine will help us to reduce our
cardboard recychng in 2015/16 which

15 In addition to an existing cardboard
machine that lines all totes to prevent
darnage to cans and bottles in an attermpt
te reduce damages and improve our
numbers The introduction of regular
staff sales will reduce our recychng
numbers as thus will fall into the natural
waste stream coupled with a targeted
reduction in aluminium and glass recychng
volumes The Company 1s working with
a new waste disposal suppher that
provides it with access to an advanced
reporting tool to enable 1t to manage
its waste

Conviviality Retail Plc recognises the
Key role it plays as an employer in the
local community and a responsible
business partner to the community.

2 2 Conviviality Retail Plc
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COMMUNITY

Charitable giving

Animportant aspect of all our brands 1s
being local and i ine with that Convaviality
Retail Pic chooses to work with small
community-based projects in our local
area which otherwise would struggle to
gan support against the larger more well
known causes

Being based in Cheshire we work in
partnership with the Cheshire Community
Foundation where on an annual basis we
commit to a minimum fund of £10 000 to
support local causes which tackle a diverse
range of 1ssues including poverty educabion
health, 1solation and social Issues

Volunteering opportunities

for employees

In 2004 Conviviality Retail Pic began a
chanty matching scheme which allows
us to help our employees double the
money that they may raise individually
for causes close to their hearts

Our stores and Franchisees participate
in events in their local area, pcking out
causes and 1ssues which are important
to their customers For example some of
our Yorkshire and Lincolnshire stores felt
strongly about the Wish Upon a Star chanty
and raised E3,165 in just four months

Responsible retailing and drinking
Responsible retaiing and drninking 1s an
important part of how we do business
and in hine with this we contribute on an
annual basis £5 000 to the Drinkaware
Trust We work in partnership with our
Franchisees to make sure we sell alcohol
legally and the nature of communaty
retailling means our stores will know their
customers well and can make informed
decisions about alcohol sales

Food and equipment donation

Where possible we will 2lso donate
groceres and equipment to local
charnties Qur teams will contact local
food banks in Crewe and Nantwich after
receiving stock following activities such
as refiis to make grocenes availlable

1o them We recently donated seating
to the Crewe Youth Theatre Group




PEOPLE

Employees

We are commutted to providing both
rewarding and sustainable employment
to everyone who works for Conviviality
Retall Ple As a mirumuim we review our
pay banding and reward levels on an
annual basis to ensure that they reflect
the market Based on our business size
and turnover we reward between the
median and upper range of the market to
ensure we nat only fairly but compebitively
reward our people

Minimum wage

Qur retail branches are the only area of
our business where we employ people
on minimum wage we operate different
structures wathin cur Wine Rack and
Bargain Booze stores which allow
employees to increase their hourly rate
by for example gaining qualifications
such as WSET whuch are paid for

by the business

Bonus schemaes

We ensure we have in place additional
schemes which allows our employees
to share in the success of the Company
through our weekly and annual bonus
schemes depending on which area of
the business people work 1n, and
through being eligible to earn and
purchase shares in the business

Where appropriate we also influence key
supphers in the remuneration of their
employees For example our Logistics
operation, which historically has been
outsourced (until Apnl 2015} has seen

a significant increase in Its base wage to
reflect the industry and Job they perform
over the last twelve months This has
seen ow dnvers benefit from an B% pay
increase, a weekly £20 bonus inked to
their performance as well as introducing
wider benefts such as healthcare

Bulding a diverse workforce

18 months ago Conviviality Retaill Pic’s
employee base lacked any real
representation in minonty race/country
of ongin at 2%, now we see this sHbing at
10% of our workforce Our overall business
has a male-to-female ratio of S9% 41%
Ttus 1s skewed by our warehouse operations,
which due to the size and weight of
products, appeals more to male workers
On removing the warehouse the ratio
changes to 56% female and 44% male
On the whole a farrly balanced picture

QOne of the most successful diversity
achievements 1s withiny the senior
management team across the business
whichs gender balanced with 48% women
and 52% men In contrast, two years ago,
this picture was 72% male and 28% female
The balance has changed largely organically
reflecting the Executive Board structure
and more female rote models and roles
which have been recogrised as having
valuable contribution withun the
leadershup structure

Apprentice scheme

in 2013/2014 we ran our first trial
apprentice scheme in the warehouse
and it was fantastic to see four young
people move into permanent roles in
head office our logistics team and our
warehouse operation This schemea has
given us a great basis to learn about how
to make this a8 rewarding experience for
apprentices and add benefit to the business
and we look forward to expanding this
scheme as we go Into our new

financial year

The Strategic report as set out on pages 110 23 has been approved by the Board

By order of the Board

Diana Hunter
Choef Executive Officer
13 July 2015

WHAT WE STAND FOR

Our values set the tone for the entire
organisation and give us our principles
of how we need to work togather

PASSION

Using our passion and
enthusiasm to embrace
every challenge that comes
our way and having fun
whilst we do 1t

ADAPTABLE
Being flexible to the
needs of the business

TEAMWORK

Working as one team to
achieve a comman goal
supporting our Franchisees
and each other

EXCELLENCE
Making a difference
by delvering and
going the extra mile

PROFESSIONAL

Acting with honesty

and integnty showing
respect for others to

build trusting professional
working relationships

Conviviality Retail Pl
Annual Report and Accounts 2015

23

odas aiExeNS



Qovertiance

Board of Directors

A strong leadership
team committed to
driving growth

1. DAVID ADAMS
Chawrman

Term of office

2. DIANA HUNTER
Chief Executive Cfficer

3. ANDREW
HUMPHREYS
Chief Financial Officer

4. AMANDA JONES
Chief Operating Officer

Dawvid joined the Board
n July 2013

Previous experience

Oiana joined the Board
in February 2013

Andrew joined the Board
in June 2014

Amanda joined the Board
n October 2014

Dawvid 15 an experienced Plc
director who has served

in both executive and
non-executive capacities

in the retail ndustry Past
roles include Finance Director
and Deputy CEO at House of
Fraser Chairman of Jessops
Pic and Moss Bros Plc and
Non-Executive Director

of HMV

Board committees

Prior to joirung Convivialty
Retail Pic Diang held vanous
roles at Waitrose, including
Head of Merchandising, Director
of Store Development and,
latterly as Corwemence
Director Diana began her
career at J Sansbury plc
where for over 13 years she
held numerous senior roles

Andrew joined from Direct
wines, where he held the
position of Chief Financial
Officer having previously
held senior finance roles
n the retail sector at
Shop Direct Group and
Carphone Warehouse
Group plc

Amanda i1s an expernenced
retailer having held senior UK
and international operational
roles at Marks & Spencer
Group plc and at Waitrose
where she led the develcpment
and roll out of new store formats
Most recently Amanda was
the Chief Operating Officer

of Nisa Retaill Limited

Audit
Nomination - Chairman
Remuneration

External appommtments

Diana s not a member of any
of the Board committees

Andrew is not a member of
any of the Board committees

Amanda s not a member of
any of the Board committees

David 1s Senior Independent
Director and Chawr of Audit

at both Halfords Group Pic and
Hornby Ptc and was recently
appointed Non-Executive
Directeor and Chair of Audit at
Fever Tree Drinks Plc Cawvid
15 Chairman of Park Cameras
and Walk the Walk a breast
cancer charity

Diana 1s a trustee of the
Farmily and Childcare Trust
and s on the beard of the
WSTA (Wine and Spint
Trade Association)

24 Conviviality Retail Plc
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Andrew has no
external appointments

Amanda has no
external appointments




5. KENTON BURCHELL
Commercial Director

Term of office

6. MARTIN NEWMAN
Non-Executive Director

7. STEVE WILSON
Non-Executive Director

8. IAN JONES
Non-Executive Director

Kenton joined the Board
in March 2014

Previous sxperience

Hartin joined the Board
in February 2014

Steve jomned the Board
in February 2014

tan joined the Board
In May 2015

Kenton s an expenenced
commercial operator who has
held several senior pasitions
in retall over a 25-year career
Kenton joined Conviviality
Retail Pic from Musgrave Retail
Partners GB the operators of,
amongst other brands, Budgens
Supavalu and Londis where
he was most recently Trading
Director, and has previously been
Head of Trading Operations
and Head of Buying

Board committees

Martin s previous roles have
included Head of E-commerce
for Burberry Group plc and
Ted Baker pic, Interim Director
of E-commerce for Pentland
Brands plc as well as Head of
Marketing for Harrods” home
shopping division

Steve has significant public
company experience having
been on the board of
Headlam Group plc since 199
where he has helped develop
the business from its ongin
a5 a company with revenues
of £21m to where 1t 1s today
He served on the board

of Synergy Health Plc as
Non-Executive Chairman

for eight years between
2002 and 2010

lan was previously at
Homebase Ltd where he was
Retal Director for nine years
During this penod lan was
also Distnbution and Supply
Chain Director for five years
lan took a central role in
repositioning Homebase

as a home enhancement
retaller and was responsible
for 340 stores and 18 Q00
retail personnel

Kenton 1s nol a member of
any of the Board committees

External appointments

Nomination
Remuneration

Audit - Chairman
Nomnation
Remuneration

Remuneration - Chairman

Kenton has no
external appointments

Martinis currently CEQ

of strategic multichannel
consultancy Practicology
and sits on the advisory
board to international
brcycle retailer Wiggle

Steve Wilson 1s Group Finance
Director of Headlam Group plc
Headlam s Europe’s largest
Aoor covenngs distnbutor
and s isted on the London
Stock Exchange's Main Market

lan Jones 15 8 member of the
Retall Advisory Committee
for Mane Cune

Conviviality Retail Plc 2 5
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Goverpance
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Remuneration report

Our approach to remuneration
1s focused on the performance
of the business

lan Jones
Chairman of the Remuneratton Committee

Directors and Directors interests
The Directors histed below all served throughout the period or were appointed on the dates indicated below
Thewr interests in the 1ssued share capital of the Company as at 26 Apnl 2015 were as follows

2015 2014

Date of appointment Number Number

D Hunter - -
D A R Adams 13,163 12,500
M B Newman 5,600 5600
S G Wilson 32,500 12,500
K P Burchell - -
C A Humphreys 16 June 2014 -— -
A J Jones 13 October 2014 - -
51,269 30 600

There have been no changes in the interests of the Directors in the issued share capital of the Company between 26 April 2015

and the date of this report

Insurance cover 15 In force in respect of the personal habilihies that may be incurred by Directors of the Company in the course

of their serwvice with the Group as permitted by the Companies Act 2006

Directors’ remuneration

Directors remuneration information for those individuals who have served as a Director of the Company dunng the financial

year 15 presented below The informabion presented in respect of these Directors s for the full hinancial pertod

Paymaent Payment

Basic salary Annual n hew of anloss of
and fees bonus Benefits pension affice Total
Individual E E 3 E £ €
D Hunter 321250 193 200 28 268 38,750 - 581468
D AR Adams* 65000 - - - -— 65,000
M D Newman 40 0Q0 - - - - 40000
S G Wilson 40,000 - - - - 40,000
K P Burcheil 120000 78 000 19625 - - 287 625
C A Humphreys 197,019 90,000 1,238 - - 298,257
A J Jones 122 692 44 000 8 612 - - 175 304
I MW Jones - - — - -— -
K H webb 58 333 - 5998 - 124,71 189102
J A Wirth 37375 - 467N - 97,500 139 546
1071,669 405 200 78 412 38750 222 2N 1816 302

‘' Amounts payable in respact of this Director are charged as fees to the Company

2 6 Conviviality Retaill Pic
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Directors’ remuneration continued

Directers remuneration information for those indivmiduals who have served as a Director of the Company during the pnor
financial year s presented below The information presented in respect of these Directors)s for the full inancial period

Bonus

pad on Payment Payment

Basic salary achieving Annual wnllew of onloss of
and fees PO bonus Benehls pens1Ion office Tatal
Individual £ £ E £ £ 3 E
D Hunter 256 667 131,810 93,000 28,460 53 333 - 563270
D AR Adams’ 38 333 - - - - - 38333
M D Newman 12 000 - - - - - 10,000
5 G Wilson 10,000 - - - - - 10000
K P Burchell 31667 - — 3218 - - 34 885
P E Hodgson 151,298 - - 13,915 - 149 970 315,183
R A Pedder 60 000 - - - - - 60 000
K H Webb 175 000 - 35,000 14 098 - - 224,098
J A Wirth 96,250 - 20 000 10,319 - - 126 569
Other Directors 69 826 - — 4844 - 503 295 5779685
899 041 131 810 148 000 74 854 53333 653 265 1960,303

Amounts payable in respect of this Director are charged as Fees to the Company
The Directors interests in share options under the ESOP are as follows

Weighted

avarage
Earliest Exercese Number at Granted/ market price Numbaer at
Date of exercise Expiry prnice 27 April (exercised on exercise 28 April
Individual grant date date pence 2004 or forfeited) pence 2015
D Hunter 26/02/2013 3/07/2013 25/02/2023 27 1676 809 (850 000) 1600 826,009
31/07/2013 31/07/20n6  30/07/2023 1000 2001000 - — 2,000,000
K P Burchell 03/03/20V4  03/03/2017 02/03/2024 1870 101 604 - - 101,604
K H Webb 26/02/2013  31/07/2013  25/02/2023 27 291,874 (291.874) 1500 -
31/07/2013  31/07/2016  30/07/2023 1000 75 000 (75 000)° - -
J A Wirth 04/1/2013  04/1 /2006 03/11/2023 1000 185 000 195 000)* - -
C A Humphreys 18/09/2014  18/09/2017  12/09/2024 170 5 - 263 929 - 263,929
18/09/2014  18/09/2015  17/09/2024 oo - 70 000 - 70,000
A J Jones 13/10/2004 13/10/2017 12/10/2024 1475 - 149153 - 149,153

* Shares lorfeited on leaving the Group

The Group operates a number of share oplion and share award schemes for its employees The Executive Directors
only participate 1n the Employee Share Ownership Plan ( ESOP™) which is supervised by the Remuneration Committee
(Details of other schemes are provided in note 27 to the consohlidated financial statements )

Conviviahity Retad Pic
Annual Report and Accounts 2015
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Govetnance

Remuneration report continued

ESOP

The ESOP 1s supervised by the
Remuneration Committee Parbicipation
by Executive Directors including the size
of the awards will be deterrmined by the
Remuneration Committee The awards
granted on 26 February 2013 vested
on successful admission to AIM Al
subsequent grants vest on completion

of one or three years service to the
Company The award price payable per
share 15 determined by the Board but
shall not be less than the market value
of the shares as at the date of grant For
awards granted on or around admission
the award price was taken {o be the
placing price Options are forfeited if the
employee leaves the Company before
the options vest

The total market vatue at the relevant
grant date of awards granted to each
Executive Director in the same financal
year under the ESOP may not exceed
an amount equal to 100% of the hugher
of the Director's basic salary expressed
as an annual rate as at the grant date
or the basic salary for the period of

12 months prior to the grant date This
heit did not apply in relation to awards
to Diana Hunter made on admission

In addition to the completion of three
years service the vesting of awards made
to Executive Directors are subject to the
achievement of performance targets

as follows

-

achieving EBITDA targets

pre-share based payment charge

of £12m £12 7m and £13 5m for each
of the years ending 27 Aprit 2014

26 April 2015 and 24 Apnil 2016,
raspectivety and

if one year 1s missed but the aggregate
EBITDA for the three years 1s realised,
the options will still vest

Performance targets for future grants
may be appled at the discretion of
the Remuneration Commitiee

2 8 Conviviality Retall Pl
Annual Report and Accounts 2015

Ihrectors’ service contracts
and employment letters
The Executive Directors have
entered Into service agreements with
the Company at the following annual
salanies with effect from the earher of
18 July 2013 or the date of appointment
as a Dwrector These are subject to
annual review by the Remuneration
Committee which tock place in
May 2005

E

D Hunter 351250
K P Burchell 200,850
C A Humphreys 231750
A J Jones 231000

Each Executive Director s employment
will continue until terminated by either
party by wnitten notice The notice
periods applicable are six months with
the exception of Diana Hunter for whom
111312 months Other fixed elements of
the Executive Directors remuneration
comprise a car allowance hfe assurance,
permanent health and disability insurance
and private medical insurance The
Company may elect to terminate the
employment of each Executive Director
by making a payment in liev of notice
equal to thew basic salary in a lump
sum or monthly instalments

Each of the Executive Directors has
agreed to confidentiality undertakings
without imitation as to bime and have
agreed to non-compete non-solicitation
and non-dealing restrictwve covenants that
apply for a penod of 12 months fotlowing
termination of employment with the Group
n the case of Diana Hunter, and six months
following termination of thewr employment
with the Group 1n all other cases

Each Execulive Director 1s eligible to
participate in a discretionary annual
bonus scheme, this i1s reviewed by
the Remunerabion Committee on

an annual basis

As al 26 Apnil 2015 1t was assessed that
performance bonuses would be due
and consequently £405 200 has
been accrued

The Non-Executive Directors have
entered into appomtment letters
Under the terms of these letters the
Non-Executive Directors are entitled
to an annual fee as set out below

£

D A R Adams 65 000
M D Newman 40 000
S G Wilson 40,000
I MW Janes 40 000

The appaintments are terminable by either
party with ane months' written notice
with the exception of the Charrman for
whom it 15 three months The Company
may pay the Non-Executive Directors

in heu of ther notice penod

lan Jones

Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee
13 July 2015




Directors’ report

The Directors present their report and consohdated financial statements

for the 52 weeks ending 26 Apnl 2015

Directors

The Directors who served throughout the perniod are histed below

(if appointed in the year)

Date of appointment
Date of resignation

D Hunter

D A R Adams
M D Newman

S G Wilson

K P Burchell

C A Humphreys
A J Jones

I MW Jones

K H Webb

JA Wirth

16 June 2014
13 October 2014
1 May 2015

21 July 2014

27 Jung 2004

Insurance cover s i force inrespect
of the personal liabilities that may be
incurred by Directors of the Company
in the course of their service with the
Group as permitted by the Companies
Act 2006

Share listing

The Company s ordinary shares were
admitted to and traded on AIM a market
operated by the London Stock Exchange,
with effect from 31 July 2013 Further
information regarding the Company s
share capital 15 set out in note 21to

the consohdated financial statements

Capital structure

The Group implemented a new financial
structure as part of the IPO resulting in the
full settternent of senior debt and all loan
notes totalhng £36m Acquisitions have
been funded out of cash resources, and
the general corporate and working
capital requirements are supported by
a recewvables finance agreement from
RB8S Invoice Finance Limited Bargain
Booze Limited aiso entered into a bank
agreement with National Westminster
Bank Plc on the 18 July 2013 whereby
the bank provides guarantees for certain
suppliers Additignal details of these
fachties are provided in note 17 of the
consolidated financial statements

Governance

The Directors acknowiedge the
importance of the principles set out In
the UK Corporate Governance Code 2012
The UK Corporate Governance Code 2012
1S ot compuisory for AlM-quoted
companies and has not been comphed
with However the Directors intend

to apply the princigles as considered
appropriate given the size and nature

of the Company in accordance with the
UK Corporate Governance Code 2012
and the QCA Corporate Governance
Code for Small and Mid-5ize Quoted
Companies 2013

The Board comprises eight Directors

of which four are Executive Directors
and four are Non-Executive Directors,
and reflect a blend of different expenence
and backgrounds (see Directors profiles
on pages 24 and 25) The Board meets
monthly to consider strategy performance
and the effectiveness of internal controls
amongst other things

At each AGM of the Company one-third
of the Directors {or the number nearest
to but not exceeding one-third when the
number of Directors s not 3 multiple of
three) shall retire from office Inaddition
any Director who has been a Director
at each of the preceding two AGMs shall
also retire Each such Director may (f
eligble offer themnselves for re-election

Annual Report and Accounts 2015

If the Company at the meeting at
which a Director retires, does not

fill the vacancy the retining Director
shall /f wiling be deemed to have
been reappointed unless it 15 expressly
resolved not to fill the vacancy or a
resalution for the reappointment of the
Director 1s put to the meeting and lost

The Audit Committee s chaired

by Steve Wilson and has primary
responsibiity for monitoring the qualty
of internal controls ensuring that the
financial performance of the Group
15 properly measured and reported
on and reviewing reports from the
Company s auditor relating to the
Group s accounting and internal
controls 1nall cases having due regard
to the interests of the shareholders
The Committee meets at least twice
a year with David Adams being the
other Audit Committee member

The Nomination Committee 15 chared by
Dawvid Adams and identifies and nominates,
for the approval of the Board candidates
to Hill Board vacancies as and when they
anse The Committee meets at least once a
year with Steve Wilson and Martin Newman
being the other Commuttee members

The Remuneration Committee 1s chaired
by fan Jones (appointed N May 2015) and
reviews the performance of the Executive
Directors and determines therr terms
and condittons of service including therr
remungration and the grant of options
having due regard to the interests of
shareholders Prior to the appomtment
of lan Jones the Committee was chared
by Marun Newman The Commiitee meets
at least once a year with David Adams
Martin Newman and Steve Wilson being
the other Committee members

Executive Directors are invited to attend
Committee meetings as required from
time to time

The Directors understand the mportance
of complying with the AIM Rules relating
to Directors dealings and have established
a share dealing code which 15 appropnate
for an AlM-quoted company

Conviviality Retasl Plc
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. Directors’ report continued

Control environment

The Directors are responsible for the
internal controls of the Group and have
established a framework intended to
provide reasonable but not absolute
assurance against matenal financial
misstatement or loss

An annual budget 15 prepared against
which specific objectives and targets are
set This budget s reviewed and approved
by the Board on a regular basis, with
traching activity monitored weekly and
interna! management accounts prepared
and reviewed monthly with comparnsons
aganst the latest plan and prior year
The Group will conbinue to review and
develop operating documentation and
controls as the business develops

Health and safety

The Group 1s committed to high standards
n heatth safety and environmental
performance [t 15 the Group s policy to
abide by all laws, directives and regulations
relevant to its operations and to actina
manner so as to minmise the effects of its
operations on the environment The Group
seeks to provide safe places and systems of
work plant and machinery and handhng
of materials and ensures appropriate
information instruction and training
151n place The Group has procedures
relating to the appropnate reporting and
monitoring of accidents, incidents and
dangerous occurrences and employees
are encouraged to identify and report
on any potentiat policy breach to ensure
preventative actions are taken to avoid any
unsafe work practices Emphasis i1s placed
on all employees having a responsibibity
to mamntain a safe working environment

Conviviality Retail Pic
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Financial sk management
Financial nsk 1s managed through a
formnal quarterly update by the Board
and informally on an ongoing basts
The key nisks relating to the Group are
cuthned in more detail in note 19 to
the consolidated financial statements

Regulatory risks

Due to ndustry-wide 1ssues
surrounding the price and avalability
of glass Packaging Recovery Notes
{"PRNs ), the Group failled tc meet
1its obhgations under the Producer
Responsibility Obligations (Packaging
waste) Regulatians 2007 dunng 2012
As a result the Group entered into
discussions with the Environment
Agency { EA ) regarding this historical
non-compliance in Dacamber 2012

It was possible that the EA would pursue
either an enforcement undertaking which
involves a fine of a specified amount, not
usually less than the cost avoided plus a
penalty amount and an amount to cover
the EAs costs being donated to chanty a
variable monetary penalty or enforcement
action against the Group An enforcement
action ts a cnminal sanction prosecuted
through the courts and results in a iine
betng payable by the Group that s the
subject of the action Thus fine s decided
by the courts but s usually larger

than amounts due under either
enforcement undertakings

or vanable monetary penalties

The Group s enforcement undertaking
offer was formally accepted on 23 April
204 following extensive investigation
and review with full and final settlerment
reguiring a donation ¢f £188 109 to
Groundworks Cheshire for use in vanous
projects on W June 2014 The settlement
and associated legal costs were contained
within the prowision put in place

i the 2013 accounts

Moving forward the Group's
obhgations under the Producer
Responsibihity Obhgations {Packaging
Waste) Regulations 2007 are being
monitored controlled and complied
with on an ongoing basis

Responsibie retalling

The Group acknowledges that alcohol
mususe and underage drinking are 1ssues
causing real concern The Group takes
these matters very serously and 1s
committed to the responsible retaiing of
alcoholin order 10 mitigate thew impact
The Group s a supporter of Drinkaware
the government sponsored trust that
promotes responsible drinking and

n addition the Group operates the
Challenge 25 scheme to ensure that
minors are not able to purchase alcohol
in our stores Responsible retailing s
re-enforced through awareness trarmng
for both our employees and franchisees
we insist on hugh levels of training for
franchisees and regular store audits We
believe that cur independent franchisee
retailers take their responsibilities very
seriously and through their excellent
local community links are in a strong
position to exercise responsible
retailing effectively




Substantial shareholdings

At 30 June 2015, the Company had been
notified of the following interests of over
3% of the 1ssued unused share capital

10103 365 1514%
6763841 1010%

Hargreave Hale
AXA Framlington

Artenmus Fund
Managers Ltd

Miton Group Plc
Premuer Fund

6 392985 998%
6108 315 913%

Managers 6040000 902%
Henderson Global

Investors 5746609 858%
Schroder

Investment

Management 4,467 367 669%
River & Mercantile

Asset Management 3719492 556%
Jupiter Asset

Management 3650000 5 32%
Close Asset

Management

Limited 3471990 519%
Unicorn Asset

Management 3,327682 497%
lnvestec Assel

Management 3220000 483%

Post balance sheet events

©On 12 June 2015 the Group paid the
£172 Q00 normahsed working capital
payment relating to the acquisition
of GT News (Holdings) Lirmited

Future developments

Future developments are included
in the Cheef Executive s statement
onpages 6to 9

The Directors’ report as set out on
pages 29 to 31 has been approved
by the Board

By order of the Board

Diana Hunter
Chief Executive Officer
13 July 2015
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Statement of Directors’ responsibthties

The Directors are responsible for
prepanng the Strategic report the
Directors report and the financiat
statements in accordance with
applicable law and regulations

Company law requires the Directors

to prepare financial statements for
each financial perod Under that law
the Cirectors have prepared the Group
financial statements in accordance
with International Financial Reporting
Standards ("IFRS ) as adopted by the
European Union and prepared financial
statements for the parent company

in accordance with United Kingdom
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice
(Urited Kingdom Accounting Standards
and applicable laws) Under company
law the Directors must not approve
the financial statements unless they
are satisfied that they give a true and
far view of the state of affairs of the
Group and the Company and of the
profit or toss of the Group for that

period In preparing these financial
statements, the Directors are required (o

Cormpany and the Group and enable them
to ensure that the financial statements
comply with the Companies Act 2006
They are also responsible for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and the Group
and hence for taking reasonable steps
for the prevention and detection

of fraud and other irregulanties

+ select suitable accounting policies
and then apply them consistently,

« make judgments and accounting
estimates that are reasonable
and prudent

« state whether applicable IFRSs
and UK Accounting Standards have
been followed subject to any matenal
departures disclosed and explained
in the financial statements, and

By order of the Board

e

Diana Hunter
Chief Executive Officer
13 July 2015

= prepare the financia! staterments on
the going concern basis unless it1s
inapproprate to presume that the
Company will continue in business

The Directars are responsible for
keepmng adequate accounting records
that are sufficient to show and explain
the Company and the Group s transactions
and disclose with reasonable accuracy
at any time the financial position of the

Auditor and disclosure of information to auditor

Each Cirector in office at the date of
approval of this report has confirmed that

+ so far as he/she 1s aware, there 1s no
relevant audit information of which the
Company s auditor 1s unaware, and

he/she has taken all reasonabte steps
that he/she ought to have taken as
a Director in order to make himself/
herself aware of any relevant audit
wformation and to establish that
the Company s auditor 1s aware

of that information

Conviviality Retas Pl
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In accordance with Section 489 of the
Compames Act 2006, a resolution wil
be proposed at the AGM that Grant
Thornton UK LLP be reappointed

as auditor

NS T

Diana Hunter
Chief Executive Officer
13 July 2015
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Independent auditor’s report
To the members of Conviviality Retail Plc

We have audited the financial
statements of Conviviality Retait Ple
for the 52 weeks ended 26 Aprit 2015
which comprise the consolidated
income statement the consolhdated
statement of financial posttion the
consolidated statement of changes 1n
equity the consolidated statement of
cash flows the Company balance sheet
and the related notes The financial
reporting framework that has been
applied in the preparation of the Group
financial statements s applicable law
and International Financial Reporting
Standards ("IFRSs™) as adopted by the
European Union The financial reporting
framework that has been apphed in
the preparation of the parent company
financial statements 1s applicable

{aw and United Kingdom Accounting
Standards (United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice)

Thus report 1s made solely to the
Company’s members, as a body, in
accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16
of the Companies Act 2006 Cur audit
work has been undertaken so that we
rmight state to the Company s members
those matters we are required o state
to themn in an auditor’s report and for
no other purpase To the fullest extent
permitted by law we do not accept or
assume responsibility to anyone other
than the Company and the Company s
members as a body for our audit work
for thus report or for the opinions

we have formed

Respective responsibilities

of Directors and auditor

As explained more fully in the Statement
of Directors responsibilittes set out on
page 32 the Directors are responsible
for the preparation of the financial
statements and for baing satisfied
that they give a true and fair view

Qur responsibility 1s to audit and express
an opinion on the financial statements

Iin accordance with applicable law and
international Standards on Auditing
(UK and Ireland) Those standards
require us to comply with the Auditing
Practices Board s ¢ APB's') Ethical
Standards for Auditors

Scops of the audit of the

financial statements

A description of the scope of an audit
of financral statements 1s provided on
the Financial Reporting Council s website
at www frc org uk/auditscopeukprivate

Opinion on financial statements
In our opinion

+ the financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of the
Group s and of the parent company s
alfawrs as at 26 Aprd 2015 and of
the Group's profit for the period
then ended

= the Group financial statements
have been properly prepared in
accordance with IFRSs as adopted
by the European Union

* the parent company financial
siatements have been properly
prepared in accordance with United
Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice, and

+ the financial statements have been
preparad in accordance with the
requirements of the Companies
Act 2006

Opinion on other matter prescribed
by the Companies Act 2006

tn our opinon the infermation given in
the Strategic report and the Directors
report for the financial penod for which
the financial statements are prepared 1s
consistent with the financial statements

Matters on which we are required
to report by exception

wWe have nothing to report in respect
of the following matters where the
Compamies Act 2006 requires us

to report to you if, 1n our opinon

*+ adequate accounting records have

not been kept by the parent company,
or returns adequate for our audit have

not been received from branches not
visited by us, or

= the parent company financial
statements are not in agreement with

the accounting records and returns or

- certan disclosures of Directors’
remuneration specified by law
are not made or

+ we have not received all the
information and explanations
we require for our audit

ﬁMlﬂfb— VK H/

Stuart Muskett

Senior Statutory Auditor

For and on behalf of Grant Thornton UK LLP
Statutory Auditor Chartered Accountants
Manchester

13 July 2015
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Finafioial statements

Consolidated income statement
For the 52 weeks ended 26 April 2015

Eefore Exceptional Before Exceptronal
excaptional items exceptional items
Itemns (note 4b) Total items. {(note 4b) Total
2015 2018 2018 2004 2014 2014
Note €000 EDOO £000 E0OO E000 EO0O0
Continuing operations
Revenue 364,092 - 364,092 35578 - 355718
Cost of sales (327,093) - (327,093) (322,968) - (322,968)
Gross prohit 36,999 — 36,999 32,790 - 32,750
QOperating expenses 4 (27,230) (731) (27,961) (22,744) (3.869) (26,613)
Operating profit 4 9,769 (731) 9,038 10 006 (3869) 6137
Finance income [ 23 - 23 29 — 29
Finance costs & 75> - (785) (729) (612) (1.341)
Profit before income tax 9,717 (731) 8,986 9 306 (4 481) 4,825
Income tax expense 7 {1,895) (59) {1,954) {2120) 807 1313)
Profit for the financial period
and total comprehensive income 7,822 (790) 7,032 7186 (3674) 3,512
Earnings per ordinary share
- Basic 8 10 7p 61p
- Diluted a8 10 1p S7p

The results for the financial penod are denved from continuing operations
All of the profit for the financial penod and total comprehensive income are attributable to the owners of the parent

There were no elements of other comprehensive income for any of the financial pertods above other than those included
In the consclhidated income statements and therefore no statement of comprehensive income has been presented
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Consolidated statement of financial position

As at 26 Apnl 2015

FYat 2014
Note £Q00 ECOC

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 10 7,224 3,397
Goodwill n 42,870 35910
Intangible assets 12 1,833 810
Deferred taxation asset 20 647 17
Total non-current assets 52,574 40,834
Current assets
Inventores 14 12,357 n,778
Trade and other receivables 15 33,669 31685
Cash and cash equivalents 16 1,203 9974
Total current assets 47,229 53437
Assets held for sale 13 - 150
Total assets 99,803 94 420
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 17 (46,321) 43733
Borrowings 18 (9) -
Current taxation payable (780) 837)
Yotal current liabllitles (47,110) (44 570)
Non-current llabilitles
Borrowings 18 {3 -
Total liabilitles {47,113) (44 570)
Net assets 52,680 49,85]
Shareholders’ equity
Share capital 21 57 s7
Share premium 22 34,020 34,020
Share-based payment and other reserves 22 2,002 956
Retained earnings 16,61 14 818
Total aquity 52,690 49 851

These financial staternents were approved and authornsed for issue by the Board of Directors on 13 July 2018

Diana Hunter
Convivialty Retail Pic

Company registration number 5592636
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Finapcial statements

Consolidated statement of changes in equity _

For the 52 weeks ended 26 Aprl 2015

Share-based .
Share Sharg paymant Other Retained Tata!
capital premium reservg reserves earnings equlty
Note £000 E000 EQOO £000 €000 €000
Balance at 28 April 2013 g 904 67 (84) 10 219 nns
Profit for the financial penod - - - - 3,512 3,512
Total comprehensive income
for the period - - - — 3512 3512
Transactions with owners:
Issue of new deferred shares 2 41 (41 - - - -
Issue of new ordinary shares pal 7 33157 - - - 33,164
Transfer of share-based
payment charge 22 - - (2379 - 2,379 —
Dividends 9 - — - — (1292) {1,292)
Acquisition of shares for EBT 22 - - - o) - Qo)
Disposal of shares from EBT 22 - - - 36 - 36
Share-based payment charge 27 - - 2945 - - 2945
Deferred tax on share-based
payment charge 20 - - 381 - - 381
Total transactions with owners 48 3316 947 26 1087 35224
Balance at 27 April 2074 57 34 020 1014 (58) 14 818 49 851
Profit for the financial penod - - - — 7032 7032
Total comprehensive income
for the poriod - - - — 7032 7032
Transactions with owners:
Transfer of share-based
payment charge 22 - - (25) - 25 -
Diwvidends 9 - - - - (5,264) (5 264)
Disposal of shares from EBT 22 - - - 32 - X2
Share-based payment charge 27 - - 1032 - - 1032
Deferred tax on share-based
payment charge 20 - - (178} - - (78)
Excess deferred tax deduction
on share options 22 - - 185 - — 185 |
Tota! transactions with owners - - 1,014 32 (5,239 (4,193)
Balance at 2€ April 2015 57 34,020 2,028 (26) 16,611 52,690
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Consolidated statement of cash flows
For the 52 weeks ended 26 Aprnil 2015

2015 2014
MNote [{1.0) £000
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generated from operations 23 1,496 5998
Interest paid (75} (84)
income tax (paid)/received {1,645) 42
Net cash generated from operating activities 9,776 5,956
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of property plant and equipment 10 (4,166) (1548)
Purchases of intangible assets 12 (BOE) -
Proceeds from sale of property plant and equipment 281 134
Interest recewved 6 23 29
Purchase of subsidiary undertaking (net of cash acquired) 28 (6,495) (1456)
Purchase cf other business combimnations 28 (2,1486) (457)
Net cash used in investing activities (13,309) (3 298)
Cash flows from financing activities
Dividends paid g (5.264) (1,292)
Repayments of borrowings (6) (37 310}
Proceeds from sale of shares -_ 33164
Proceeds from sale of shares held by EBT 22 32 465
Purchase of shares for EBT 22 - (10)
Net cash used in financing activities (5.238) (4,983)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 8,771) (2 325)
Cash and cash eguivalents at beginming of the penod 1) 9,974 12,299
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 16 1,203 9,974

Conviviality Retail Plc
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~ Funanesal statements

Notes to the financial statements

1 General information
The principal activity of Conviviality Retail Plc (the Company”) and its subsidianies ({aogether the Group™) s that of wholesale
and retail supply of beers wines, spints, tobacco grocery and confectionery

The Company Is incorporated and domicited in the United Kingdom The address of its registered office 15 Weston Road Crewe
Cheshire CW1E6BP The registered number of the Company 15 5592636

The Anancial information presented is for the 52-week periods ended 26 Apnl 2015 and 27 Apnl 2014 The consolidated financial
information is presented in Sterling, which s alsc the functional currency of the parent company and has been rounded to the
nearest thousand (EQQQO)

2 Accounting policies
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of the consohdated financial information are set out below
These polcies have been consistently applied to all penods presented unless otherwise stated

Basis of preparation

The consohdated financial statements for the 52 weeks ended 26 Apnl 2015 have been prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union ("IFRS"™) and with those parts of the Companies
Act 2006 applicable to companies reporting under IFRS

The consohdated financial information has been prepared on a going concern basis and under the historcal cost convention

The Directors have prepared cash flow forecasts for the penod until Apnl 2018 Based on these the Directors confirm that
there are sufficient cash reserves to fund the business for the period under review, and believe that the Group s well placed
toc manage 1ts business risk successfully For this reason they continue to adopt the going concern basis in prepanng the
financial statements

Basls of consolidation
The financial information comprises a consolidation of the financial information of Conviviahty Retail Plc and all its subsidiaries
The financial period ends of all Group entities are coterminous

Subsidiaries are all entibies to which the Group 1s exposed or has rnights to variable returns from its involvement with the
subsichary and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the subsidiary Subsicharies are fully consolidated
fromn the date on which control s transferred to the Group They are de-consolidated from the date that control ceases

Inter-company transactions balances and unreahsed gains on transactions between Group companies are eliminated
Unrealised losses are also eliminated except to the extent they provide evidence of impairment of the asset transferred

The Group operates an employee benefit trust ("EBT") and a franchisee incentive trust { FIT") for the purposes of acquinng
shares to fund share awards made to employees and franchisees respectively The assets and habilities of these trusts have been
ncluded in the consolidated financial information 1 he cost of purchasing own shares held by the EBT and FIT are accounted
for in other reserves

Business combinations

The acquisition of subsidiaries and businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method The cost of acquisition s
measured at the aggregate of the far values at the date of exchange of assets given habilities incurred or assumed and equity
instruments 1ssued

Identifiable assets acquired and habilities and contingent habidities assumed are recognised at the far values at the acquisition date

The excess of the consideration transferred over the fair value of the Group s share of the identifiable net assets acquired
15 recorded as goodwill

Acguisition costs are charged to exceptional items

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial information in conformity with IFRSs requires management to make esthimates ang assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and labilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporbing perniod Although these estirmates are based on management s best
knowledge of the amount event or actions actual events ulumately may differ from those estimates

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on histoncal experience and other faclors inctuding
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances

The Group makes certan estimates and assumptions concerning the future The resulting accounting estimates will by
defimtion seldom equal the related actual results The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity or areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial information are considered to relate to

{a) Carrying value of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill 15 impaired requires an estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating urits ("CGU™) to
which goodwill has been allocated The value-in-use calculation requires management to estimate the future cash flows expected
to anse from the CGU and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate present value The eshimation of the timing and value

of underlying projected cash flows and selection of appropriate discount rates involves management judgment Subsequent
changes Lo these estimates or judgments may impact the ¢arrying value of the goodwill which at 26 Apri! 2015 was

£42 870 000 (note 11)
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2 Accounting policies continued

Cnitical accounting estimates and assurmptions continued

(b) Impairment of trade receivables

The assessments undertaken in recognising provisions and contingencies have been made 1n accordance with IAS 39 A provision
for the impairment of trade receivables 1s established when there 1s objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect
all outstanding amounts in full due to the recevables being classified as “bad” or there are indications that the collection s ' doubtful”
The amount of any loss 1s recognised in the income statement within cost of sales Subseguent recovenes of amounts previously
wntten off are credited against cost of sales in the iIncome statement The gross amount of trade receivables at 26 April 2015

15 £30 207 000 and the associated provision is £1 385 000 (note 15)

(c)Share options

The estimation of share-based payment costs reguires the selection of an appropriate valuation model (Black-Scholes pricing
model), consideration as to the inputs necessary for the vatuation model chosen, and the estimation of the number of awards
that will ultimately vest The key assumptions are on expected life of share options volatility of share price the risk-free vield to
maturity and expected dividend yield The total charge for equity and cash-settled share-based payments for the financial year
was £1 079,000 (note 27)

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in 8 manner consistent with the internat reporting provided to the chuef operating decision maker
(*CODM"™) The CODM who is responsible for allocabing resources and assessing performance of operating segments has been
identified as the Executive Directors

Foreign currency translation

[a) Functional and presentation currency

Items tncluded tn the financial information of each of the Group s entities are measured using the currency of the pnmary
economic environment tn which the entity operates (“the functional currency™) The consohidated financial information

1s presented in Sterling which is the Company’s and subsichianes functional and presentation currency

(b) Transactions and balances

Fareign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevaihng at the dates of
the transactions Monetary assets and habibties denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated at the
exchange ruling at that date Foreign exchange gams and losses ansing on translation are recognised in the income statement
for the period

SIUIWDE]S feTUEU ]

Revenue

Revenue 15 in respect of wholesale and retail distnbution in the UK, and 1s recogmised when the significant nsks and benefits
of ownership of the product has been transferred to the buyer Revenue s the total amount receivable by the Group for goods
supphed excluding VAT and trade discounts

Wholesale revenue to franchisees is recognised on delivery of the product to the franchisee
Retail revenue generated by own stores 1s recognised at the point of sale to the buyer

Supplier income
Supplier incentives rebates and discounts collectively known as "supplier income  are recognised on an accruzls basis as
they are earned for each relevant supplier contract The accrued value at the reporting date s included in accrued Income

The most common types of suppher income which the Group receives are

= retrospecbive discounts typically based on an agreed sum per item sold on promotion for a penod,
- fixed amounts agreed with suppliers to support specific promotions, and

» suppher rebates typically based on sales targets on an annual calendar year basis

Cast of sales
Cost of sales represent the cost to the Group of the product sold It consists of all external costs incurred in procuring goods
for resale and delivering them to the distnbution warehouses, as well as any adjustments to inventory and any bad debt expense

Operating costs and incoma
Operating costs consists of distribution costs administrative expenses, head office ¢costs and the ¢osts associated with running
corparately owned stores

Fees for the provision of continuing services to franchusees (e g 1T support marketing training etc ) are recogmised as operating
mcome as the sérvices are rendered Initial fees are recognised as operating income when performance of all the inibal services
and other obligations required of the franchisor have been substantially accomphshed
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Finaniéial statements

Notes to the financial statements continued

2 Accounting policies continued

Property, plant and eguipment

Itemns of property plant and equipment are stated at hustonic purchase cost less accumulated depreciation and any provision

for impairment Cost inCludes the original purchase gnce of the asset and the costs attnbutable to bringing the asset into working
condition for its intended use

As no infimte useful life for land can be determined, no depreciation i1s provided on land Depreciation i1s recognised on a
straight-hine basis to write down the cost less esbmated residual value of builldings plant and equipment and motor vehicles
The following useful ives are apphed

Leasehold buildings shorter of lease term and 50 years
Plant and egquipment three to ten years
Motor vehecle three years

The assets residual values and useful ives are reviewed and adjusted if appropriate at each reporting date

Intangible assets

(a) Goodwall

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the far value of the Group s share of the net identifiable
assets of the acquired subsidiary or bustnesses at the date of acquisition Goodwill 15 tested annually for impairment, or more
frequentty If events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impawed, and 1s carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses

Goodwill 15 allocated to CGLs for the purpose of imparrment testing A CGU 15 identified at the lowest aggregation of assets
that generate largely independent cash inflows, and that which is locked at by management for monitoring and managing
the business The Group s three CGUs are Bargain Booze Wine Rack and GT News (Hotdings)

If the recoverable amount of the CGU is less than the carrying amount an impairment 10ss 1s allocated hrst to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other assets of the unit pro rate on the basis of the
carrying amount of each asset in the unit Any impairment 1s recognised immediately in the income statement and 1s not
reversed Gamns and losses on the disposal of an entity include the carrying amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold

Goodwill ansing on acquisitions before the date of transition to IFRS has been retained at the previous UK GAAP amounts
subject to being tested for impairment at that date

[b) Other intangible assets
Brand names Brand names acquired i a business combination that qualify for separate recogrition are recogrused
as intangible assets at their fair values

Internally developed software Expenditure on the research phase of projects to develop new custermised software for IT
and telecommunication systems 1s recogmsed as an expense as incurred Costs that are directly attnbutable to a project s
development phase are recogmsed as intangible assets provided they meet the following ¢riteria

« the development cost can be measured reliably

* the project 15 techrucally feasible and viable

* the Group intends to and has sufficient resources to complete the project
= the Group has the ability to use or sell the software, and

* the software will generate probable future economic benefits

Intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses Intangible assets arising
on acquisibon of subsidianes or businesses are recognised separately from goodwill if the fair value of these assets can
be identified separately ang measured relably

Amortisabion s calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the intangible asset The useful life of
the Group s intangible asset 1s 20 years for brands and five years for other intangibles which are predominately software,
with a residual value of £Nil

Imparment reviews are carried out If events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may be
imparred Anamparrment 105515 recogmised in the income statement when the asset s carrying value exceeds its recoverable
amount Its recoverable arnount 1s the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use Impairment losses are
not reversed

Assets held for sale

Non-current assets are classified as held for saie if the carrying amount will be recovered through a sale transaction rather than
through continuing use This condition 1s regarded as met only when the sale 1s highly probable management 1s committed to
a sale plan the asset 15 avallable for immediate sale in its present condition and the sale 1s expected to be completed within one
year from the date of classification These assets are measured at the lower of carrying value and fair value less costs to sell
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2 Accounting policies continued

Inventory

Inventory comprises goods held for resale which are valued at the lower of cost and net reahsable value Costis calculated using
the first in, first out method Net reahsable value 1s the estimated seling price in the ordinary course of business less applicable
variable selling expenses Provision s made for slow moving and obsolete stock f required

Trade and ather receivables

Trade receivables are recognised imitially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment A provision for impairment of trade receivables 15 established when there 1s objective
evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all outstanding amounts in full due to the recevables being classified as bad”
or there are indications that collectron s "doubtful

The carrying amount of the asset 1s reduced through the use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss 1s recogmsed
in the iIncome statement within operating costs When a trade receivable is uncollectible it 1s wrnitten off against the aliowance
account for trade recewvables Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously wnitten off are credited against operating costs

in the Income statement

Other receivables are non-interest bearnng and are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently at amortised cost

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits tegether with other short-term highly hauid
investments maturing within three months or less from the date of acquisition that are readily convertible Into known amounts
of cash and which are subject to an insigraficant nsk of changes in value

Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods and services which have been acquired in the commercial operations of the
Group Trade payables are classified as current liabilities if payment s due within one year or less If not they are presented
as non-current habihbies

Trade payables are recognised titially at fair value and subsequently measured ai amortised cost using the effective interest method

Dividends
Intenim dividends on ordinary shares are recognised in equity 1n the period in which they are paid Final dividends on ordinary
shares are recognised when they have been approved by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting

Leases
Leases are classified as finance leases when the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the nsks and rewards of ownership
to the Group All other leases are classified as operating leases

Operating leases

Assets leased under operaling leases are not recorded on the statement of financial position Rental payments are charged
directly to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the lease term Any lease mcentives, primanly up-front cash
payments or rent-free peniods are capitalised and spread over the penod of the lease term

EBT

The assets and habilities of the Employee Benefit Trust { EBT") have been included in the Group accounts The assets of the
EBTY are held separately from those of the company In accordance with the principles of UITF Abstract 38 any assets held
by the EBT cease to be recogmsed on the consolhdated statement of financial posthion when the assets vest unconditionally
indentified beneficiaries

Finance cost and administrative expenses of the EBT are recorded in the Company’s profit and loss account where matenal
gains and losses on the purchase, sale 1ssue or cancellation of the Company s own shares are recorded as movements on
reserves Neither the purchase nor sale of own shares leads to & gain or 10ss being recognised in the Group consolidated
statement of comprehensive income

Investments in the Company s own shares held by the EBT are presented as a deduction from reserves and any dividend income
received by the EBT 1s deducted from the aggregate of dividends paid and proposed The number of such shares held by the
EBT i1s deducted from the number of shares in 1ssue when calculating earnings per share

Taxation

The tax expense for the period compnises of current and deferred tax Tax i1s recogrused in the income statement except to the
extent that it relates to items recognised directly in other comprehensive income or in equity In this case, the tax i1s recogrised
directly in other comprehensive income or in equity

{a) Current taxation

Current tax 15 the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the period using tax rates and laws enacted or substantively
enacted by the reporting date Management penodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulation 1s subject to interpretation it estabhshes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected (o be paid to the tax authonties

Conviviality Retail Plc 4"
Annual Report and Accounts 2015

SlusIMIES [efIUEUL ]




Finatitial statements

Notes to the financial statements continued

2 Accounting policies continued

Taxation continued

{b) Deferred taxation

Deferred tax s recognised using the statement of financal position hability method on temporary differences ansing between
the tax base of assets and habihties and their carrying amount in the historical financial information Deferred tax 1s calculated
at the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by reporting date and are expected to apply when
the related deferred tax asset i1s realised or the deferred tax hability s settled

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it 1s probable that future taxable profits will be availlable against
which the temporary differences can be utiised The carrying amount of deferred tax assets s reviewed at each reporting date

Deferred tax assets and habihties are offset agamst each other when there 1s a legally enforceable night to set off current assets
against current hlabilities and it 15 the intention to settle these on a net basis

Pension costs
The Group operates a stakeholder defined contribution pension scheme The {otal expense recognised in the iIncome statement
represents contributions payable to the fund by the Group as specified in the rules of the scheme

Exceptional items
The Group treats as exceptional items those possessing a high degree of abnormality which anse from events or transactions
that fall outside the ordinary activities of the Group and which are not expected to recur

The Directors apply judgment in assessing the particular items which, by virtue of their scale and nature should be classified as
exceptional items The Directors consider that separate disclosure of these items s relevant to an understanding of the Group's
financial performance

Share-based payments

The Group 1ssues equity and cash-settled share-based payments to certain employees and Franchisees Equity-settlied
share-based payments are measured at fair value, exciuding the effect of non-market based vesting conditions at the date

of grant The Ffair value determined at the grant date 15 expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting penod based on the
Group s estimate of the shares that will eventually vest and adjusted for the effect of non-market based vesting conditions

Fair value 1s measurad using a Black-Scholes pricing model The expected useful ife used in the models has been adjusted
based on management’s best estimate for the effects of exercise restrictions and behawvioural considerations For cash-settled
share-based payments a liabiity equal to the portion of the goods or services receved s recognised at the current fair value
determined at each reporting date National insurance 1s accrued periodrcally in hne with the share-based payment charge

Equity
Equity comprises the following

+ share capital” rapresents the nominal value of equity shares,

+ share premium- represents the excess over norminal value of the fair value of consideration received for equity shares,
net of expenses of the share issue,

+ share-based payment reserve” represents the iFRS 2 Share-based Payment charge for the year
« “other reserves” incorporates movemnent in the Group's EBT and FIT, and
- ‘retained garnings” represents cumulative retained earrungs

New standards and interpretations
At the date of authorisation of the financial information, the following standards and interpretations were in 1ssue but not yet
effective and have not been early adopted by the Group

+ IFRS 9 "Financial Instruments (IASB effective date 1 January 2018)
+ IFRS 15 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers”™ (effective 1 January 2017)?
« IFRIC interpretation 21 "Levies (IASH effective 1 January 2014)°

« Clanfication of acceptable methods of depreciation and amortisation - amendments to |AS 16 and IAS 38 (IASB effective date
1 January 2016)"

I Not adopted by the EU (as at 16 June 2015)
2 Not adopted by the EU (a3 at 16 June 2015) |ASB s proposing to defer the effective date of IFR515 to 1 Janwary 2018
3 EU mandatory effective date 1s financial years starting on or after 17 June 2014

The adoption of these standards and interpretations 1s not expected to have a matenal impact on the Group in the period
they are apphed
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3 Segment information

The Group s activities consist of the wholesale and retail distribution of beers wines, spints tobacco grocery and confectionery
within the United Kingdom The Executive Directors of the Board are considered to be the chuel operabing decision maker ("CODM™)
The business 1s managed as one entity and activities are not sphit into any further regional or product subdivisions in the internal

management reporting as any such spht would not provide the Group s management with meamingfu! information
Consequently all actwities relate to this one segment

The CODM manages the business using EBITDA pre-exceptional and share-based payment costs The table betow prowides

a reconciiation from this figure, to the reported profit before tax in the consolhdated income statement

2015 2004
£000 £000
EBITDA 12,854 12 425
Depreciation {1,887) (1753
Amortisanon 2s) (28)
Non-exceptional share-based payment charge 1,073) (638)
Exceptional costs (731 (3 869)
Net finance expense (52) (700)
Exceptional inance expense - (612>
Profit before income tax 8,986 4825
No individua! customer accounts for 10% or more of the Group s revenue in either 2015 or 2014
4 Operating profit
(a) Operating profit is arrived at after charging 2018 2014
Note £000 EOOO
Distnbution cost 6,571 6 255
Depreciation of property plant and equipmeant 10 1,887 1753
Amortisabion of intangible assets 12 125 28
(Profit)/loss on disposal of property, plant and eguipment (28) a
Operating lease payments
~ Land and buildings 2,216 1,360
- Plant and machinery 1,527 400
Share-based payment expense (non-exceptional) 27 1,073 638
Exceptional items 4b ¥ £ 3869
{b) Exceptional costs
The exceptional ¢costs, which are recogrised within operating costs are analysed below
2018 2014
£000 EQ0O
Costs associated with the IPO - 3.086
Costs assocated with acquisitions 257 344
Other non-recurning events and projacts 474 439
Total exceptional items 7n 1869

The costs associated with the IPO for the 52 weeks ended 27 Apnl 2014 consisted of the fair value of the executive share options
vesting on PO (£1936 000) National insurance payable on these ophions (E462 000) the fair value of the warrant 1ssued to
Zeus as described in the AIM admission document dated 18 July 2013 (E397 000) costs associated with IPO that were not met

by the previous shareholders (E720,000) and a one-off gain on saie of shares held by the EBT of £429 000

Costs associated with acguisitions inciude £237 000 incurred 1n respect of the purchase of GT News (Hoildings) Limited and
£20 Q00 of additional costs in respect of the trade and assets purchase of 31 stores from R N 8 Stores Limited Further details

of these transactions are included in note 28

Costs associated with acquisitions in 2014 include £178 000 incurred 1in respect of the purchase of L C L Enterprises Limited

(Wine Rack) and £166 000 in respect of the trade and assets purchase of 31 stores from R N B Stores Limited

Other non-recurrning events and projecis of £474 000 (2014 £439 00Q0) relate to professional and consuitancy charges arnising
from one-off transactional activity (E19 DO0) and restructuring and reorganisation costs (E455,000) following an exercise

to create efficcencies and streamline processes
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Finafcial statements

Notes to the financial statements continued

4 Operating profit continued
(c) Auditor remuneration
Duning the period the Group obtained the followtng services from the Company s auditor

2015 2014
£000 EQOO
Fees payable to the Company’s auditor for the audit of the conschdated
and Company financial statements 41 40
Fees payable to the Company s auditor for other services
- Audit-related assurance services 5 4
- Taxation comphance sarvices 7 n
- Services relating to corporate finance transactions - 102
~ Other assurance services 1 4}
- Transaction related services 32 -
- Non-audit services 23 had
Total fees payable to the Company's auditor 109 198
5 Employee costs
{a) Employee benefits expense 2018 2014
£00C EQ0D
Wages and salaries 10,556 7263
Social securnity costs 938 904
Pension contnbutions 54 -
Social security costs on share-based payment charge (note 27) 47 488
Share-based payrment charge (note 27) 342 2123
Compensation for loss of office 252 857
Employee benefits expense included 1in operating profit 12,189 1635
The average monthly number of people (including Executive Directors) employed by the Group during the period was
2m3 2014
Number Number
Directors 7 6
Adrmimstrabion 77 (3]
Marketing selling and distribution 167 143
Retatl staff 291 143
542 353
(b) Directors’ remuneration
The remuneration of the Directors comprises
2015 2014
£000 EQO0
Salaries fees and other short-term employee benefits 1,555 1284
Compensation for l0ss of office 222 653
Payment in lteu of pension contnbution 39 53
Total salaries and other short-term employment benefits 1,816 1960
Share-based payments charge (operating expenses) 299 179
Share-based payment ¢charge (exceptional items) - 1,916
Gains on exercise of share options 1,758 1085
3,873 5140
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5 Employee costs continued
{b) Directors' remuneration continued
The lughest paid Director s compensation 15 as follows

2015 2014
£000 EQOQO
Salanes fees and other short-term employee benefits 581 563
Gans on exercise of share opuons 1,330 -
1,91 563
6 Finance income and expense 2018 2014
€000 €000
Finance Income
Bank interest receivable 23 29
Total finance Income 23 29
Finance expense
Oninvonce discounting facimity 75 12
On bank lpans - 54
On loan notes - 663
Non-exceptional flnance expense 75 729
Excepltional finance expense - 612
Total finance exponse 75 1,341

Exceptional finance expenses in 2014 included one-off charges ansing on early resettlerment of borrowings as part of the IPQ

7 Income tax expensa

2015 2014
to00 £000
Current tax
Current tax on profits for the period 1,737 55
Adjustment in respect of prior periods 4 -
Total current tax 1,741 55
Deferred tax
Orngination and reversal of temporary differences 2712 1183
Changes in taxation rate 1 75
Total deferred tax (note 200 213 1,258
income tax expense 1,854 1313
201s 2008
£000 £000
Jax on profit before exceptional items 1,895 2120
Tax on exceptional items 59 (807)
Total iIncome tax expense 1,954 1.313

Tax on exceptional itemns includes a tax charge of £165,000 relating to share options vested at IPQ
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Finaficial statements

Notes to the financial statements continued

7 Income tax expense coniinued
The tax charge differs from the theoretical amount that would anse using the weighted average tax rate applicable to profits
of the consohdated entities as follows

2015 2014
£000 €000
Proht before tax 8,986 4,825
Profit on ordinary activities multiplied by rate of corporation tax in the UK of 20 83% (2014 22 B5%) 1,881 1103
Tax effects of
- Expenses nolt deductble for tax purposes 14 152
~ Differences between capital allowances and depreciation - 16
- Temporary differences - 3%
- Changes in taxation rate 1 75
- Share optien movements 19 -
- Adjustment in respect of pnor penods (6Y) -
Tax charge 1,954 1313

Factors that may affect future tax charges

During the 52 weeks ended 26 Apnl 2015 as a result of the change in the UK main corporation tax rate from 21% to 20%
(2014 23% to 21%) that was substantively enacted on 2 July 2013 and that is effective from 1 Aprid 2014 the relevant deferred
tax balances have been re-measured

B8 Earnings per ordinary share
As at 27 April 2014 66,713 020 ordinary shares were inissue During the year an additional 227 363 ordinary shares were 1ssued
giving 66,940 383 shares in issue as at 26 April 2015 (note 21)

2015 200
Prohit attributable to ordinary shareholders (EQ0OQO) 7,032 352
Basic earnings per share (pence) 10.7 61
Duluted earmings per share (pence) 101 57

Basic and diluted earrings per share are calculated by dividing the profit for the period attnibutable to equity holders
by the weighted average numbers of shares

2015 2014

Number Numbaer

Basic weighted average 65,452,630 57285762
Diluted weighted average 69,654,641 62118 389

The difference between the basic and diluted average number of shares represents the dilutive effect of share options and
warrants in existence The weighted average number of shares can be reconciled to the weighted average number of shares
including ddutive shares as follows

2015 2004

Number Number

Basic weighted average shares 65,452,630 57285762
Ciluted effect of

- Exceptiona!l employee share incentive plans, resulting from IPO 812,258 2 331357

- Warrant granted to Zeus Capital 472,910 839902

- Employee share incentive plan B11,553 733 938

- Franchisee share incenbive plan 2,105,250 927430

Total dilutive effect of share incentive plans 4,202,011 4,832,627

Ciluted weighted average number of shares 69,654,641 62.118,389
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B Earnings per ordinary share continued
Adjusted earnings per share

Although not presented on the face of the iIncome statement the adjusted earnings per share profit after tax but before

exceptional tems 15 calcutated below

2015 2014
Proht after tax before exceptional items attributable to ordinary sharehotders (EQ00Os) 7.822 7186
Adjusted basic earmings per share (pence) 12.0 125
Adusted diluted earmings per share (pence) n2 na
Adjusted basic and diluted earnings per share are calculated by dividing the profit after tax but before exceptional items
by the werghted average number of shares, which is the same as disclosed in the table above
9 Dividends
Amounts recognised as distnbuhions to ordinary shareholders in the periog comprise

2015 2014

£000 E000
Final dividend for 2014 of 6 pence per ordinary share 4,006 —
Interim dmadend for 2015 and 2014 of 2 pence per ordinary share 1,339 1334
Less amounts received by the Employee Benefit Trust (81) (42)

5,264 1292

The 2015 fina! proposed dividend of £4,217 000 (6 3 pence per share) has not been accrued as it had not been approved by the
penod end Sufficient dividends will be distnbuted within the Group subsequent te year end to ensure sufficient reserves are In

place to pay the final proposed dividend Relevant accounts will be fited at Compantes House to support this

10 Property, plant and equapment

Leasghold
land and Plant and Motor
buildings equipment vehiclas Total
E£000 EQOQ €000 ECOQ

Cost
At 28 April 2013 302 8978 n Q29
Acquisitions through business combinations 596 390 H 997
Additions - 1501 a7 1548
Disposals 2) (874) - (876)
At 27 April 2014 896 9,995 69 10 960
Acquisitions through business combinations (note 28) 637 997 V7 1651
Additions 27 4076 63 4166
Disposals - (297) (86) (383)
At 26 April 2015 1,560 14,71 63 16,394
Depreciation
At 28 Apnl 2013 180 5,929 n 6120
Acquisitions through business combinations 209 214 1 424
Charge for the period b4 1667 22 1753
Disposals (4] (733) - (734)
At 27 April 2014 452 7077 34 7563
Charge for the peniod 98 1758 3 1,887
Disposals - (224) (56) (280)
At 26 April 2015 550 8,61 ] 9,170
Net book value
At 26 April 2015 1,010 6,160 54 7.224
At 27 April 2004 444 2918 35 3397

The net book value of assets held under finance leases as at 26 April 2015 1s £8 C00 (2014 £Nil)
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Finasscial statements

Notes to the financial statements continued

11 Goodwill Total

£000
Cost and net book value
At 28 Aprnil 2013 34 483
Acquisitons through business combinations 1177
Transferred to assets held for sale (note 13) (150)
At 27 April 2004 35 510
Acguisittions through business combinations {note 28) ms
Other acqguisibions (note 28) 245
At 26 April 2015 42,870

Goodwill acquired in a business combination s allocated at acquisition to the CGUs that are expected to beredit from that business
combination or are established as a result of the business combination The carrytng amount of goodwill has been allocated as follows

2015 2014
£000 EQ00
Bargain Booze 36,418 24790
wine Rack 720 \ 720
GT News (Holdings) 5,732 -
At 26 Aprit 2015 42,870 35510

Goodwill has an indefinite usefyl life and 15 subject to annual iImpairment tasting The recoverable amounts of the CGUs are
determined from value-in-use calculations The value in use 1s the present value of the pre-tax cash flow projections The key
assumptions used in determining value in use are growth rates and the discount rate

For each CGU cash flow projections are based on the most recent financial budgets approved by managerent for one year
Subseguent cash flows are extrapolated using an estimated annual growth rate of 2% for a further nine years and terrmunal growth
rates of 0% are then apphed to perpetuity These rates are below the average growth rate for the industry The rate used to discount
the projected cash flows being a pre-tax risk-adjusted discount rate 1s 76% This has been calculated using the Group s weighted
average cost of capital Risk factors are similar in each of the Group s CGUs All assumptions appty to all CGUs

The result of this review was that no impairment 1s required in respect of the carrying values of the goodwill The Group has
conducted a sensitivity analysis on the impairment test of each CGU's carrying value including reducing sales levels and increasing
the discount rate At 26 Apnl 2015 no reasonably expecied change in the key assumptions would give nse to an mpairment
charge for either CGU and the assumptions accordingly, are not sensitive

12 Intangible assats

Other Brands Total

E£Q000 £000 EODO
Cost
At 28 April 2013 - - -
Acgquisibbons through business combinations - 838 838
At 27 April 2014 - 818 838
Acquisitions through business combinations (note 28) - 342 342
Additions BO6 - 806
At 26 April 2015 806 1,180 1,986
Amortisation
At 28 Apnl 2013 - - -
Charge for the year - 28 28
At 27 April 2004 - 28 28
Charge for the year 79 a6 125
At 26 April 2015 79 74 153
Net book value
At 26 April 2015 727 1,106 1,833
At 27 April 2014 - 810 810

Acquired brands are inibally recogrised at therr fair value on acquisition and amortised over 20 years

Other intangible assets are predominantly software costs which are imitially recogrused at thew cost on acquisition
and amortised over five years
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13 Assets held for sale

2015 20
000 EQOO
Transferred from gaodwill (note W) - 150

Assets held for sale at 27 April 2014 related to a number of corporately cwned stores which were being actively marketed
to potential franchiseas The assets were subsequently disposed of resulting in 2 £40.000 gain to the Group

14 Inventories

2018 2004
£000 £000
Goods for resale 12,357 nzrzs

No security has been granted over inventories The Group operates a bonded warehouse and as such the majonty of the licensed
stock held is under bond and valued excluding duty The duty payable when sold will be £6 545 000 (2014 £5 766 000)

The cost of inventones recogrised as an expense and inctuded in cost of sales amounts to £327093 000 (2014 £322 968 00Q)

15 Tradae and other receivahles

2008 2014
£000 E0DO
Trade receivables 30,207 30808
Less provision for imparment of trade receivables €1,385) (1629)
Net trade receivables 28,822 29179
Other debtors 1,133 80
Accrued income 1,718 1,080
Prepayments 1,996 1.346
33,669 31685

The difference between the carrying value and fair value of all receivables s not considered to be matenal As of 26 April 2015,
trade receivabies of £809 000 (2014 £808 000) were past due but not impaired These relate to customers and Franchisees for
which there 13 no recent history of default All of the past due bul not impaired receivables have been outstanding for less than
six months

Movements on the Group prowision for mpairment of trade receivables are as follows

2015 2014

EQO0 EODO
Cpening 1,629 1,453
Charge for recewvables impairment 160 1140
Provision acquired through business combinations (note 28) 114 -
Receivables written off as uncollectable {518} (964)
Closing 1,385 1629

Provisions are estimated based upon past default experntence and management's assessment of the cyrrant economic environment
The creation and release of recewvables is charged/(credited) to cost of sales in the income statement Trade receivables consist
of a large number of Franchisees for whom there 1s no significant history of default The credit nsk of the Franchisees 1s assessed
by talung account of therr financial positions past expenences and other relevant factors Individual Franchisee ¢redit hirmats are
imposed based on these factors The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date 15 the carrying value of each class
of receivables mentioned above In the event of a default in payment by a Franchisee the Group may recover unpaid inventory
held in the Franchisee s store

16 Cash ani cash equivalents

2015 2014
£000 £000
Cash at bank and in hand 1,203 9974
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Finameial staterments

Notes to the financtal statements continued

17 Trade and other payables

2018 2014

EQOO EQQO

Trade payables 40,389 37039
Sooial secunty and other taxes 2,138 1,424
Accruals 3,794 5,270
486,321 43733

Trade and other payables compnise amounts outstanding for trade purchases and ongoing costs The average credit period
taken for trade purchases s 36 days (2014 35 days) The Directors consider that the carrying amount of trade and other
payables approximates to their far value

The Group entered 1into a recevables finance facility agreement dated 18 July 2013 Under this agreement the Group can sell
any debts owed to Bargain Booze Limited by its customers who have purchased goods or services from Bargain Booze Limited
The maximum faciity availlable 1s B0% of the allowabte trade recewables up to £17 000 000 At 26 April 2015 the amount gdrawn
down under this faciity was £Nil (2014 £Nil)

The discount margin for the funding of debts 151 45% There ts 2 non-utiisation fee of O 2% of the available facility payable
during the minimmum period of the faciity being 36 months from the date of the agreement

The Group has also put in place bank-issued guarantees for the benefit of certain supplhers amounting to €12 500,000 at
26 April 2015 (2014 €13,500 Q00) The arrangement fee was Q 75% of the facility imst and commission 1S payable on the
maximum habibty under each guarantee 1ssued at the rate of 1% per annum

All amounts outstanding under the facilities are secured by debentures over certain assets of the Group

18 Borrowings

2018 2014
000 £000

Current

Obligattons under finance leases (9 -

Non-current

Qbhgations under finance leases (3> -

Total Qa2 -

The Group has three cars and tidls under flnance leases as at 26 Apnl 2015 These were acquired dunng the year through the
acquisition of GT News (Holdings) Limited The obligattons under finance leases are secured on the assets to which they relate

19 Financial risk management and financial instruments

The Group s activities expose it to a variety of financial nsks The main financial risks faced by the Group relate to the nsk
of default by counter parties to financial transactions and the availlability of funds to meet business needs These risks are
managed as described below

The Group's risk management 1s coordinated at its headquarters in close cooperation with the Board of Directors and focuses
on actively securing the Group s short to medium-term cash flows by mirimising the exposure to financral risks

The Group does not actively engage in the trading of financial assets for speculative purposes nor does it write options
The most significant financial nsks to which the Group 15 exposed are described below

(a) Credat risk

The Graup s principal assets subject Lo credhit nsk are cash depoesits cash and trade recervables The credit risk associated

with cash s hmited The prncipal credit nsk anses from non-recovery of trade receivables |n order to manage credit nsk the
franchise agreement states collection by direct debit and credit hmits are set for customers based on a combination of payment
history and third party credit references Credit imits are reviewed by the credit controller on a regular basis in conjunction with
debl ageing and collection history

{b) Market risk
The Group finances its operations through a mixture of retained prohts ordinary shares, and an invoice discounting facibity
AL 26 April 2015 the drawdown on the invaice discounting faciity was ENil
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19 Financlal risk management and financial instruments continued
[c) Intarest rate risk
The Group has no significant interest rate nsk The mterest rate exposure of financial assets and habihties of the Group 1s shown below

Flxed Floating Zero Total
2015 £000 £000 (3-1.1] £000
FInancial assets
Cash and short-term deposits - 1,203 - 1,203
Trade and other recaivables - - 28,822 28,822
Financial liabilities
Trade and other payables -— -— (40, 389) (40,389)
Obhgations under finance leases 2) - -— a2
Total 12) 1,203 (1,567) 10,376)
Fixad Floating o0 Total
2014 EOOO EOOO E000 £000
Financial assets
Cash and short-term deposits - 9974 - 9974
Trade and other receivables - - 29179 29,179
Financlal liabilities
Trade and other payables - - (37.039) (37039 ., |
Totat - 9974 (7860) a3 1
E
The Group had the following availlable undrawn faciliies 2015 2014 %
£000 EQCO ;E.!?
Against trade receivables 10,467 16645 §
&

{d) Foreagn exchange risk
The Group 15 exposed to a negligible element ot toreign exchange rnisk with only a hmited number of supplies from abroad
and all sales made in the UK

{e) Liquidity nisk

The Group seeks to manage financiat risk by ensurning sufficient hgudity 1s available 1o meet foreseeable needs and to invest
cash safely and profitably The Group monitors its cash resources through short medium and long-term cash forecasting
agamnst available faciities Short-term flexibiity 1s achieved by the use of an invoice discounting facihity the details of which
are set out in the table above The matunty of borrowings 15 set out In note 18

Capital risk managemeant

The Group manages its capital to ensure that the Group will be able Lo continue as a3 going concern while maximising the return
to shareholders through optimising the debt and equity balance The capital structure of the Group consists of cash and cash
equivalents and equity attnbutable to equity holders of the Company compnsing issued capital, reserves and retained sarnings
as disclosed In the consohdated statement of changes 1n equity In order to mamtain or adjust the capital structure the Group
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders return capital to shareholders, ssue new shares or sell assets to
reduce debt The Group s capitat 1s not restricted Management may seek additional external borrowings to fund the future
investment ang growth of the Group

In addition the Group has entered Into a recevables finance facihity agreement under which the maximurn facihty available 1s
80% of the allowable trade recewvables up to £17000 000 The Group draws down on this facdity from time to time as required
to support short-term worlung capital movements The amount drawn down at 26 Apnil 201515 ENI! (2014 ENit)

The Group has a progressive dividend policy which aims Lo mncrease the vatue of ordinary dividends over ime taking into
account the results of the past year and the outlook

Borrowings and cash
The carrying values ¢of cash and short-term borrowings approxirmate to their fair values because of the short-term matunty
of these instruments

Fair values of financial assets and financial labilities
The carrying values of all the Group s financial assets and financial habilities approximate to therr fair values because
of the short-term matunty of these instruments

The fair value of trade receivables and payables is considered to be egual to the carrying values of these items due to thewr
short-term nature All other financial assets and habilities are carned at amortised cost Cash s held with counterparties
with a credit rating of A and BBB+
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Notes to the financial statements continued

20 Deferred taxation asset

EQ0D
At 28 Aprll 2012 2,156
Charged {o the income statement (1,258)
Credited to equity 8
Ansing on acquisition of subsidiary (162)
At 27 April 2014 17
Charged to the income statement (note 7) (213)
Charged to equity 78)
Ansing on acquisition of subsichary (note 28) (79)
At 26 April 2015 647
The deferred tax asset 1s made up as follows
2015 2014
£000 £000
Accelerated capsital allowances 330 308
Tax on trade losses 30 21
Tax on share-based payments 406 B98
Tax on intangible asset recogrnised on acquisition of subsidiary (221) (162)
Short-term temporary differences 102 52
647 7

The recoverabihity of the deferred tax asset 1s dependent on future taxable profits in excess of those ansing from the reversal
of deferred tax habihties The deferred tax asset has been recogrised to the extent that it 1s considered to be recoverable based
on forecasts for future periods At 26 April 2015 the value of the unrecogrused deferred tax asset)s ENil (2014 ENil)

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax habilities are presented net in the statement of financial position as the Group has the legal
right to settle current tax amounts on a net basis and the deferred tax amounts are levied by the same taxing authority on the
same Group of entities that intend to reahse the asset and settle the liability at the same ime

21 Share capital

2018 204
[1.7.7.) £000
Authorised, allotted, calied up and fully paid
66 940 383 ordinary shares of £0 0002 each (2014 66 713 020) 13 13
217 058,802 deferred shares of £0 0002 each (2014 217 058 802) 44 44
Total 57 S7

On B July 2013 each A ordinary share and each B ordinary share were sub-divided into 36 77614821 £0 0002 crdinary shares
(rounded up In respect of each shareholder s aggregate holding) On the same date a further 33,163 902 £0 0002 ordinary
shares were issued for £1 each resulting 1n a total of 66,700,000 £0 0002 ordinary shares

On 8 July 2013 each A ordinary share and each B ordinary share were sub-divided into 13 22385179 £0 0002 deferred shares
(rounded down in respect of each shareholder s aggregate holding) On the same date a further 205 000,000 £0 0002
deferred shares were 1ssued at par funded from the Company s undistributable reserves resulting in a total of 217 058 802
£0 0002 deferred shares

Holders of deferred sharas do not have any nght Lo receive notice of any general meeting or to attend speak or vote at any general
meeting of the Company No dividend shall arise on deferred shares save for a cumulative fixed rate dividend of 0 000001% per
annum of the nominal vaiue of the deferred shares On a return of capital on a winding up holders of deferred shares shall receive
only an amount equal to each deferred share's nominal value after all other shares have received £1 000 000 snd deferrad shares
shali have no other rnights to participate in the assets or profits of the Company The Company may redeem or purchase all or any
of the deferred shares for an aggregate sum equal to the accrued, but unpaid dvidend due on such shares and any Director
may execute any transfer of such deferred shares on behalf of the holders of such deferred shares

Details of dividends paid in respect of these shares in the 52 weeks to 26 April 2015 are disclosed in note 9

The Company entered into additional block listing arrangements with AlM 1n respect of the notification to AlM of allotments of
30 000 new ordinary shares of £0 0002 each in the capital of the Company to satisfy the requirement to allot matching shares
at the ime of purchase of partnership shares for the Bargain Booze Share Incentive Plan (note 27) In this regard 19 797 shares
were ssued during the year

In addition, 207,566 free shares were 1ssued to employees under the Bargain Booze Share Incentive Plan (note 27) dunng
the 52 weeks to 26 Apnil 2015
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22 Other reserveas

Share based
Share payment Other
premum reserve raserves
E£000 EOOO £000
At 28 April 2013 904 67 (B4)
Share-based payment charge - 2945 -
Deferred tax on share-based payment charge - I8l -
Transfer of share-based payment charge for vested ophons - {2 379) —
Acguisition of shares for the EBT - - Q0
Disposal of shares from EBT — - 6
Issue of new deferred shares (41) - -
Premium ansing on shares issued in the period 33157 - -
At 27 April 2014 34 020 1014 (58)
Share-based payment charge (note 27) - 1032 -
Deferred tax on share-based payment charge (note 20) - (178) -
Excess deferred tax deduction on share oplons - 185 -
Transfer of share-based payment charge for vested options - (253 —_
Disposal of shares from EBT -— - 32
At 26 April 2015 34,020 2,028 (26)

Included within the Group operations i1s Bargan Booze Employee Benefit Trust ("the EBT") The EBT purchases shares to fund
the share option schemes At 26 Apni 2015 the EBT held 954 755 ordinary shares (2014 2,116 279 ordinary shares) with a cost
of £26,000 (2014 ESB 000) The market value of these shares as at 26 Apnl 201515 143 S0 pence per share (2014 166 00 pence
per share) Of these shares 896 809 are under option as at 26 April 2015 (2014 2 006 983)

Dunng the 52 weeks ended 26 Aprl 2015 the EBT sold 1161 524 shares with a cost of £32,000 to sausfy the exercise of share options

23 Cash generated from operations

2015 2014

£000 £000
Profit before tax including acquisitions 8,986 4 825
Adjustments for
- Depreciation 1,BB7 1753
- Amartisation 125 28
= (Profit)/ioss an sale of property plant and equipment (28) 8
- Loss/(gain) on sale of shares held by EBT 1 (429)
- Equity-settled share options charge (note 27) 1,032 2945
- Net finance costs (note 6) 52 1312
- Decrease in inventories 649 2,722
- Increase in trade and other receivables (1,169) (1342)
- Decrease in trade and olher payables (2986) (6,002)
- Costs associated with acquisition of subsidiary (note 28} 257 178
Cash generated from operations 11,496 5998

The cperating cash flows include an exceptionat cutflow of £474 00D in the 52 weeks ended 26 Apnl 2015 (2014 £439 00D)
which relates to professional and consultancy charges ansing from transactional activity and other one-off projects There s
a further £720 Q00 of one-off exceptional costs incurred on IPQ included within operating cash flows for the 52 weeks ended

27 April 2014
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Pindricial statements

Notes to the ftnancial statements continued

24 Commitments under operating leases

At the reporting date the Group had the following future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases

Land and buildings Other
2018 2004 2015 2014
£000 €000 £000 EQ0O
Within one vear 2,241 1681 1,438 290
Between two and five years inclusive 5,739 4,440 2,849 4089
After five years 3,912 2,738 —_ —_
Total 1,892 8 859 4,287 699

There are no significant obligations or incentives attached to any of the Group s lease agreements

25 Capital commitments

At 26 April 2015 amounts contracted for but not provided 1n the consolidated financial statements for the acquisiion
of property plant and equipment amounted to £96,000 (2014 £519 000)

26 Pension commitments

The Company operates a stakeholder pension scheme Following the introduction of auto-enrolment in respect of employee
parhcipation in pension schemes the Group commenced making contributions to employee pension schemes from 1 June 2014

Contnbutions recognised as an employee benefit expense for the 52 week penod ended 26 April 2015 were £54 Q00 (2014 £Ni)
Pension contributions accrued and therefore not yet paid over to the pension provider as at 26 April 2015 were £62 000 (2014 E£N)

27 Share-based payments

The Group makes equity-settled share awards to senior executives employees and Franchisees under three different share
option plans An accrual has been made for national insurance due on exercise of share options and treated as a cash-settled
share-based payment In addition an equity-settled share-based payment charge has been recogrised in respect of a share
warrant granted to Zeus Capital which vested on successful admission to AIM Further details of the three plans are provided
below The amounts recogrised in respect of these schemaes 1s as follows

2015 2014
Non- 208 2005 Non- 2014 2004
excapticnal Exceptional Total exceptional Exceptional Total
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 EQOO
Equity-settled share-based payment
ESOP 310 5 ns 186 1936 2122
SIP 27 - 27 1 -_ 1
FiP 690 - 690 425 - 425
Warrant to Zeus Capital - -_ - - 397 397
Total equity-settled share-based payment 1,027 5 1,032 612 2333 2945
Cash-settled share-based paymeont
National insurance on ESOP and SIP 46 1 47 26 462 488
Total share-based payment charge 1,073 6 1,079 638 2795 3433

(a) Bargain Booze Unapproved Employee Share Option Plan 2013 (“ESOP")
Under the ESOP the share options are awarded at a paice which 1 determined by the Board but is not less than the market
value of the shares as at the date of grant The awards granted on 26 February 2013 vested on successful admission to AlM

All subsequent grants become exercisable between three and ten years after grant and upon the achievernent of performance
cniterta 10 relation to EBITOA targets or service conditions All ophions lapse on the day immedhiately after the expiry date to the
extent they have not been exercised Options are forfeited if the employee leaves the Company inthe first three years following
grant The following table provides detads of all existing grants under the ESOP

Subscrnplion Performance Earliest
Date of grant price {pence) conditions exercise date Expiry date
26/02/2013 27 achieving IPQ 31/07/2013 25/02/2023
31/07/2003 1000 2014 to 2016 aggregate EBITOA of £38 2m 3170772016 30/07/2023
03/03/20014 1870 2014 to 2016 aggregate EBITDA of £38 2m 03/03/2017 02/03/2024
18/09/2014 1705 2014 to 2016 aggregate EBITDA of £38 2m 18/09/2017 17/09/2024
18/09/2014 00 one year service condition 18/09/2015 17/09/2024
13/10/2014 1475 204 to 2016 aggregate EBITDA of £38 2m 13/10/2017 12/10/2024
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27 Share-based payments continued
[a) Bargain Booze Unapproved Employee Share Option Plan 2013 ["fESOP") continued
The tables below summanses the movement on share options in the penod

208 2014
Weighted Waighted
Share avarage Share average
options exercise price OplIoNs  exXercise price
numbar pence murnber pance
Outstanding at the beginming of the perod 4,622,537 60 7751 100
Redesignated shares* - -— 2,773 046 3
Free share award cmitted in pricr year 38,300 [+] - -
Granted 483,082 139 2,730 052 103
Exercised (1,161,524) 3 (B81874) 3
Forfeited (471,650) 296 (76,198) 100
Qutstanding at the end of the penod 3,510,745 85 48622537 60
Exercisable at end of the period 826,809 1968 683
Exercise price 2.7 pence 27 pence
Weighted average remainingg contractual life B8 34 years B 82 years

¢ On 8 July 2013 each ordinary share was sub-dwided into 36 77614821 ordinary shares (note 21)
The weighted average share price 3t the date of exercise for share oplions exercised dunng the penoad was 157 pence (2014 127 pence)

Equity-settied share-based payments are measured al fair value at the date of grant The farr value determined at the date of grant
ts expensed on a straight-hne basis over the vesting period based on the Group s estimate of shares that will eventually vest
Fair value for the ESOP 1s measured by use of a Black-Scholes mode! The inputs into the option pncing model are provided below

2018 2015 2015
Grant date = 13/10/2014 18/09/2014 18/095/20%4
Exercise price {(pence) 147 5 170 § [+ X ¢]
Expected volatihty 34% 34% 34%
Expected life 5 years S years S years
Expected dividend yield 5 4% 4 7% 4 7%
Risk-free interest rate 1.49% 1.88% 188%

The weighted average fair value of options granted during the penod in refation to the ESOP was 45 2 pence (2014 34 7 pence)

Due to the short penod of share tradmg activity, expected volatlity was determined by reference to the hustorical volatility

of the share price of comparable isted companies over the previous five years The valatihty of the Group s share price on each
date of grant was calculated as the average of annualised standard deviations of daily continually compounded returns on

the stock calculated over five years back from the date of the grant

The nsk-free rate s the yield to matunity on the date of grant of 8 UK gilt strip, with term to maturity equal to the hife
of the option The expected hife of each option is equal to the vesting period plus a two year exercise penod

(b)Bargain Booze Share Incentive Plan 2013

The Group operates a Share Incentive Plan {("SIP") approved by HMRC on 14 October 2013 approved by the Board on

11 October 2013 and commenced 1 November 2013 All UK resident tax-paying employees of Conviviality Retall Plc and its participating
subsidianes are eligible to participate in the SIP subject to completing a mimmum qualifying period of service of six months

Under the SIP the Group can
(a) give 10% of sakary, up to £3,000 worth of free shares i each tax year to an employee (“Free Shares™),
(k) offer an employee the opportunity of buying up to £1,500 of shares a year { Partnership Shares™),

() give an employee a matching share for each Partnership Share bought (“Matching Shares ) Each employee must complete
three years service before these shares are awarded and

(d} in addition to buying up to £1 500 of Partnership Shares each year allow employees to purchase more shares ("Dividend Shares™)
using dmvidends recerved on Free Shares Partnership Shares and Matchung Shares up to percentage hmits set by the Company

Awards of ‘Matching Shares under this scheme are at £Nil cost and therefore their fair value 1s equal to the share price on

the date of 1ssue, at the ume when each grant 1s allocated If a person ceases to be an employee prior to the exercise date,
the “Matching Shares” will be forferted Details of all Matching Share” grants in the year are overleal none of which are exercisable
at the pernod end
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Notes to the financial statements continued

27 Share-based payments continued
[b) Bargain Booze Share Incentive Plan 2013 continued

Fair value Number of oplions
at grant

Date of grant Pence Exercise date Qpening Granted Forfeited Closing
22/M/2013 16300 22/1/2016 2,030 - (445) 1585
23/12/2013 168 00 23/112/2016 2199 - {452) 1747
22/01/2014 18400 22/01/2017 2022 - (414) 1608
24/02/2014 19000 24/02/2017 2147 - (4086) 174
24/03/2014 16000 24/03/2017 2,396 - (476) 1920
22/04/2004 16800 22/04/2017 2226 - (373 1,853
22/05/2014 17250 22/05/2017 - 221 (292) 1919
23/06/2014 17300 23/06/2017 - 2065 (283) 1782
22/07/2014 199 50 22/07/2017 - 2155 (224) 1,93
22/08/2014 166 00 22/08/2017 - 2216 217} 1,999
22/09/2014 168 00 22/09/2017 - 1996 207) 1789
22/70/2014 16000 22/10/2017 - 2176 (220) 1956
24/11/2014 146 00 24/11/2017 - 2263 (226) 2037
2212/2004 14500 2212/2017 - 2,272 (227) 2,045
22/01/2015 12775 22/01/2018 - 2693 (200) 2493
23/02/2015 154 00 23/02/2018 - 2037 {81) 1,956
23/03/2015 148 50 23/03/2018 - 2295 (85) 2210

13 020 24 379 (4,828) 325N
Weighted average share price (pence) 171 86 154 67 165 38 160 67

Awards of “Free Shares” under this scheme are at nif cost and therefore therr fair value is equal to the share price on the date of
issue at the ime when each grant 1s allocated If a person ceases to be an employee prior to the exercise date the Free Shares”
will be forfested Detals of all Free Share” grants in the year are below none of which are exercisable at the period end

Fair value Number of options
at grant Exercise
Date of grant Pente date Opening Granted Forferted Closing
16/10/2014 149 50 16/10/2017 - 207566 (12 875) 194 691
- 207566 (12.875) 194,691
Weighted average share price {pence) - 149 S0 149 50 149 50

{c} Franchisee Incentive Plan ("FIP")

The FIP s intended to provide a pool of the issued ordinary shares as awards to Franchisees subject to the achievement

of performance congditicns and then at the discretion of the Board There are four categories of proposed award atl of which
are subject to approval, at the discretion of the Board at the end of the third year of measurement, being September 2016
(for shares awarded for the financial year ended 27 Aprd 2014) and September 2017 (for shares awarded for the financial year
ended 26 Aprd 2015)

= Part 1 - Store Standards incentive Plan - All Franchisees could be entitled to one-third of their maximum allocation on passing
each of three annual store audits

« Part 2 - Group EBITDA target - Awards may be made, 2t the discretion of the Board based on Group EBITDA targets over
a three year period and will be shared between all stores equally

Part 3 - Individual Franchisee performance awards - Annual awards may be made subject to the achievement by a store
of certain key performance indicators

+ Part 4 - New Franchisee incentives - This part will cover up to 5% of the FIP pool The award may be made at the discretion
of the Board, three years after passing a store audnt

The shares are transferred to the Franchisees for no payment If 3 person ceases to be a Franchisee prior 1o the vesting of

any award that award will lapse entirely The awards are subject to Board approval in September 2016 and September 2017,
therefore the service period commences prior to the grant date The fair value of each grant 1s calculated as the best estimate
of the share pnice on the date of grant being the year-end share price

5 6 Conviviality Retail Plc
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27 Share-based payments continued
[c) Franchisee Incentive Plan [*FIP°) continued

Start of  Estimated far Number of optwons
vesting value Exercise
Date of grant penod Pance date Opering Granted Forfeited Closing
30/09/206 31/07/2013 143 50 30/09/206 1,235,970 - (140 500) 1059470
30/09/2017 31/07/2014 143 50 30/09/2017 -— 1,364 720 - 1364 720
1239970 1364 720 {140,500) 2464190
We:ighted average share price (pence) 143 50 143 50 143 50 143 50

* Date of grant 15 subject to Board approval

[d) Warrants

On 18 July 2013 the Company 1ssued warrants to Zeus Capital giving them the right to subscribe to 1,334,000 shares for £1
conditional on successful admission to AIM, exercisable from 31 July 2014 to 31 July 2023 Management considers this to be
2 share-based payment and has fair valued the options using a Btack-5Scholes model

Upon admission to AIM a share-based payment charge of E397 000 was recognised within exceptional costs

28 Pusiness combinations

R N B Stores

On 16 May 2014 the Group entered Into an agreement to acquire certan trade and assets of R N B Stores Limited including

26 stores for a total consideration of E170mn cash On 27 June 2014 the Group entered INto an agreement to acquire a further
five stores for a total consideration of £018m in cash

At the time of purchase all stores pperated under the Rhythm & Booze brand and were immediately rebranded to an
appropriate Conviviality Retail Ple fascia The purchase of these stores opens up a key regton in which the Group had imited
presence and 1s consistent with the Group’s ongoing strategy to expand into new terntories

The following table summarises the consideration paid and the amount of assets acquired and habibties assumed recognised
at the acquisition date

Fair vatua

Book value adjustment Fair value

EOOD £000 EQOC

Property plant and eguipment 497 - 497

Total identifiable net assots 497 - 497

Goodwill 1383

Total consideration satisfied by cash 1,880
Cash flow

Cash consideration 1880

Acquisition costs (expensed to exceptional operating costs in financial year ended 26 Apri 2015) 20

Acquisition costs (expensed to exceptional operating costs in financial year ended 27 April 2014) 166

2066

The goodwill ansing on acquiIsition represents the premium paid to acquire a cluster of stores in a key region providing significant
opporturities for iIncreased wholesate sales and cross-selling and other synergies Goodwill has been allocated to the Bargain Booze
cash-generating unit { CGLU') No other material iIntangibles have been identified

Acquisition costs of £20,000 have been charged to exceptional items in the consoligated income statement for the period
and acquisition costs of £166 00Q were charged to exceplional wems in the consohdated income statement in the priar penod

From the date of acquisition, R N B Stores has contnbuted revenue of £16 Im and £0 ?m to profit before tax to the Group's
results If the acquisition had taken place at the beginning of the financial penod, it 1s estimated that the Group revenue for the
penod would have been £365 Im and total Group operating profit would have been unchanged as the acguisition took place
on the 16 May 2014

GT News Group

On 4 February 2015 the Group entered into an agreement to acguire the entire 1ssued share capital of GT News (Holdings) Limited
for a total consideration of E6 Om in cash plus normalised working capital on a debt/cash free basis GT News (Holdings) Limited
15 a leading independent convenience led retaler and operates 37 stores, predominantly in and around East Midlands and Yorkshire
This acquisition 15 consistent with the Group s ongoing strategy of focusing on key regions to improve store density and drive
logistics and marketing efficiencies The majonty of stores have been rebranded under the Bargain Booze or Bargain Booze
Select Convemence fascia

Conviviality Retail Plc 57
Annual Report and Accounts 2015

S]UAWIBIEIS [BIJUBUL



-

Pinantial statements

Notes to the financial statements continued

28 Business combinations continued
GT News Group continued

The following table summarises the consideration paid for GT (News) Holdings Limited and the amount of assets acquired

and habilities assumed recognised at the acquisition date

Fair value
Baok value adjustment Fair value
£000 £000 €000
Property plant and equipment 1166 a2) 1154
Inventories 1,227 - 1,227
Trade and other receivables 929 Mma) 815
Cash and cash equivalents (258) — (258)
Trade and other payables (2 689) (24) 2,713)
Borrowings (short-term) (12) - Q2
Current tax payable (32 - (32)
Deferred tax hability (note 20) [41M) (6B) (79)
Borrowings (long-term) (4) - 4)
Total identifiable net assets 316 (218) S8
Inltial goodwili 6074
Total consideration satisfied by cash E172
Allocation to intangible assets - brands (note 12) (342)
Final goodwill 5,732
Cash flow
Cash consideration 6 000
Payment for normalised working capital {paid 12 June 2015) 172
Cash acquired with subsidiary 258
Acquisition costs (expensed to exceptiona) operating costs) 237
6667

Signifiicant adjustments made to the fair value of assets acquired include the recogrution of the deferred tax hability retating

to the intangible asset (note 20) and prowision for doubtful debts

The goodwill ansing on acquisition represents the premium paid to acquira GT News (Holdings) in a key region providing
significant opportunities for increased wholesale sales and cross-selling and other synergies Goodwili has been allocated

to the GT News (Holdings) cash-generating unit { CGU™)

Acquisition costs of E237 000 have been charged to excephional items in the consohdated income statement for the penod (note 4)

From the date of acquisition GT News (Holdings) Limited and subsidianes have contributed revenue of £9 2m and £Nil to profit before
tax to the Group s resuits If the acquisition had taken place at the beginning of the financial period 1t 1s esbimated that the Group

revenue for the period would have been £392 8m and total Group operating profit would have been £97m

In addition to the acquisition set out above the Group has also completed @ number of individual smalter store acquisitions

for a total cash consideration of £245 QC0Q, all of which has been recognised as goodwill

29 Events occurring after the reporting date

On 12 June 2015 the Group paid the £172 000 normalised working capital payment relating to the acquisibon of GT News

(Holdings) Limited (note 28)

5 8 Conviviality Retaul Pic
Annval Report and Accounts 2015




30 Subsidiary audit exemption
Under Section 479A of the Comparues Act 2006, the Group 1s claiming exemphion from audit for the subsidiary companies isted below

Company name Company number
Conviviahty Stores Limited 05501974
Bargain Booze Limited 01801597
Bargain Booze EBT Trustees Limited 04451429
wWine Rack Limited 06880288
Conviviabty Retal Logistics Limited 09329476
GT News (Holdings) Liruted 06510628
GT News Limited 03931912
GT News (Nottingbam) Lirited 03877068
Rhythm & Booze Limsted 09053217

31 Related parties

During the 52 weeks ended 26 April 2015 the Group purchased services totaling £280,000 (2014 £Nil) from Practicology
Limnted Martin D Newman s a Non-Execulive Director of Conviviality Retail Plc and also a 52% shareholder of Practicology
Limited There are no amounts outstanding to Practicology Limited as at 26 April 2015

Dividend payments totaling £4 000 were made from the company to Directors dunng the 52 weeks ended 26 Apnl 2015 (2014 £ENil}

Key management compnses the Execulive and Non-Executive Directors Information on therr emoluments 1s provided in note 5
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F.lna'ncnal statements

Company balance sheet

2015 2014
Note £000 EQDO
Fixed assets
Investments 2 46,048 45 315
Current assets
Debtors 4 945 944
Cash 19 -
964 944
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year S (10,842) {3.053)
Net current habihties (9,878) (2109)
Not assets 36,170 43206
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 7 57 57
Share premmym account 8 34,020 34 020
Share-based payment reserve 8 2,052 1,012
Other reserves 8 (26) -
Profit and loss account 8 €7 B 17
Sharehoiders’ funds 9 36,170 43 206

These financial statements were approved and authornised for 1ssue by the Board of Directors on 13 July 2015

Diana Hunter
Conviviality Retail Pic

Company registrabion number 5592636
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Notes to the Company balance sheet

1 Accounting policies

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 2006 and United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice { UK GAAP™) under the histonc cost convention

The consoldated financial statements of Conviviality Retail Pic which are presented separately have been prepared
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union

Investments
Investments are inctuded at cost less any prowvsion for impairment

Share-based payments
Share-based payments are measured at fair value at the date of grant Fair value is measured using the Black-5choles pncing model

The charge refating to grants to employees of the company 1s recognised on a straight-line basis as an expense In the profit
and l0ss account spread over the vesting period based on the Company § estimate of the shares that will eventually vest
and adjusted for the effect of non-market based vesting conditions

Dividends

Cwidends are recognised in the Company's financial statements in the year in which they are approved in general meeting by
the Company s shareholders Intenm dividends are recognised when paid Final dividends are recognised when they have been
approved by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting

Daferred tax

Deferred tax 1s recognised in respect of all timing differences that have oniginated but not reversed at the balance sheet date
where transactions or events have occurred at that date that will result in an ocbhgation to pay more, or a nght to pay less

or to receive more tax

Deferred tax assets are recogrused only to the extent that the Directors consider that it 1s more hkely than not that there will
be suitable taxable profits from which the future reversal of the underlying irmng differences can be deducted

Deferred tax s calculated using rates and laws that have been enacied or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date

2 Investments EQOO

At 29 April 2013 ~

Capital contribution to subsichiary 432m
Share options granted to subsidiary employees 454
Acquisition of subsichary 1/50
At 27 April 2014 45 315
Share options granted to subsichary employees 733
At 26 Aprli 2015 46,048

On 30 September 2013 the Company forgave an existing inter-company lcan balance with Conviviahty Stores Lirmited
which has been deemed a capital contribution in that company

On 30 August 2013 the Company entered into an agreement to acquire the entire 1ssued share capital of L C L Enterprises
Limited, now trading as Wine Rack Limited (*Wine Rack ), for 2 total consideration of £1 65m in cash

The Company is the holding company of the Group The following table contains details of the Company s principal directly
and indirectly held subsidianies
Country of Percentage

Company name Principal activity ncorporation awnership

Conviviality Stores Limuted Holding company England 100%

Bargawn Booze Limited wholesale marketing logistics and franchisor England 100%

Bargain Booze EBT Trustees Limited Trustee of EBT England 100%
Wine Rack Limited Retail distnibutor of beers wines spirits tobacco

grocery and conlectionery England 100%

Conviviality Retail Logistics Limited Distribution company England 100%

GT News (Holdmgs) Limited Holding company England 100%
GT News Limited Retail distributor of beers, wines spints, tobacco

grocery and confectionery England 100%

GT News (Nottingham) Limited Dormant England 100%

Rhythm & Booze Limited Dormant England 100%
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Notes to the Company balance sheet continued

2 Investments continued
Under Section 479A of the Companies Act 2006, the Company 1s ¢claiming exemption from audit for the subsichary companies
histed below

Company name Company number
Conviviality Stores Limited 05501974
Bargain Booze Limited 01801597
Bargain Booze EBY Trustees Limited 04451429
Wine Rack Limited 06880288
Conviviality Retal! Logistics Limited 09329476
GT News (Holdings) Limited 06510628
GT News Limited 03931912
GT News (Nottingham) Limited 03877068
Rhythm & Booze Limited 09053217

3 Dwrectors’ remuneration
The Directors are the only employees of the Company Further detaids of Directors remuneration are provided in note S
of the conschdated financial statements

4 Debtors 2015 2014
£000 EOQO

Amounts owed from Group undertakings 504 -
Prepayments and accrued income 40 54
Deferred tax asset (note 6) 40 890
945 944

5 Creditors amounts falhing due withan one year 2015 2014
£000 EO0O

Amounts owed to Group undeartakings 10,059 2,510
Accruals and deferred income 628 543
Corporabion tax 155 -
10,842 3053

6 Deferred tax asset 2005 2014
£000 £000

At beginning of perigd 8980 1804
Charged to the profit and loss account (497) (1293
Charged to equity 8 379
At end of penod 401 880

The deferred tax asset 1s made up as follows

2008 2014

ECDO EODO

Qther timing differences a0 890

The recoverabulity of the deferred tax asset 1s dependent on future taxable profits in excess of those ansing from the reversal
of deferred tax habilities The deferred tax asset has been recognised to the extent that it 1s considered to be recoverable based
on forecasts for future periods At 26 April 2015 the value of the unrecognised deferred tax asset 1s ENil (2014 ENi)
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7 Share capital 2015 2014
£000 £000
Authorised, allotted, called up and fully pald
66 940,383 ordinary shares of E0 0002 each (2014 66 713,020) 13 13
217058 802 deferred shares of £0 0002 each (2014 217 058 B02) 44 44
Total 57 57
Detais of share capital transactions are provided in note 21 to the consohdated financial statements
§ Reserves Share  Share-based
premiuvm payment Other Profit and
account reserve resarves loss account
EQOC EQCO [Ralale] E£0DO
At 29 Apnl 2013 904 67 - 182
Profit for the financial penod - - - 6,890
Equity dividends paid - -_— - (1334)
Share-based payment charge - 2491 - -
Deferred tax on share-based payment charge — 379 — —
Share options granted to subsidiary emplioyees - 454 - —
Share-based payment charge on vested options - (2 379) - 2,379
Issue of deferred shares (41) - — -
Premium ansing on shares issued in the period 33157 — - -
At 27 Apnl 2004 34 020 1012 - anz
Loss for the financial penod - - - (3036)
Equity dividends paid - — - {5 345)
Prior year movement on EBT — - (8) in
Oisposal of shares from EBT - - L V) -
Share-based payment charge - 299 = -
Deferred tax on share-based payment charge - 8 - —
Share options granted to subsidhary employees - 733 - -
At 26 April 2015 34,020 2,052 {28) &7

The parent company has taken advantage of Section 408 of the Companies Act 2006 and has not included its own profit and
loss account In these financial statements The parent company's loss for the year was £3 036 000 (2014 profit £6 890 Q00)

Further detads of the Company s share option schemes are provided in note 27 to the consolidated financial statements

The Bargain Booze Employee Benefit Trust ' the EBT™) purchases shares to fund the share option schemes At 26 Aprid 2015
the EBT held 954,755 ordinary shares (2014 2 116,279 ordinary shares) with a cost of £26,000 (2014 £58 000) The market
value of these shares as at 26 Apnl 201515 143 50 pence per share (2014 166 00 pence per share) Of these shares 896 B09

are under option as at 26 Apnl 2015 (2014 2 006 983)

Dunng the 52 weeks ended 26 April 2015 the EST sold 1161 524 shares with a cost of £32 000 to satisfy the exercise of share options
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Notes to the Company balance sheet continued

9 Reconcilhation of movement in shareholders’ funds

2015 2004
£000 EQOC
QOpening sharehotders’ funds 43,206 1162
(Loss)/profit for the financial perod (3,036) 6 890
Issue of shares - 33164
Equity dividends paid (5,345) (1334)
Share-based payment reserve 1,040 3,324
Prior year movement on EB8T 273 -
Disposal of shares from EBT 32 -
Closing shareholders funds 36,170 43,206
10 Dividends
Armounts recognised as distributions to ordinary shareholders in the period comprise
2018 2014
£000 EQDO
Final dividend for 2014 of 6 pence per crcinary share 4,008 -
Intenm dividend for 2015 and 2014 of 2 pence per ordinary share 1,339 1334
5,345 1334

The 2015 hnal proposed dividend of £4 217 000 (6 3 pence per share) has not been accrued as it had not been approved
by the period end

Sufficient dividends will be distributed within the Group subsequent to year end to ensure sufficient reserves are in place to pay
the final proposed dividend Relevant accounts will be filed at Compamies House to support this

11 Related party transactions

Transactions between the Company and its 100% owned subsidiaries, which are related parties of the Company are not
disclosed 1n this note due to the advantage being taken of the exemption provided by FRS 8 "Related Party Disclosures”
There have been no other related party transactions during the year

Dwvidend payments totaling £4,000 were made from the Company to Directors during the 52 weeks ended 26 Apnl 2015 (2014 ENi)
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